“Energy for the prosperity of the Nation”

| gth - AL
ANNup.\.REPORr
— Y 200/081

< [omfsastiensuas e




Rajesh Kumar Shrestha

Director

Representative: Nupche Likhu
Hydro Investment Company Pyt. Ltd.

Snigdha Bhatta
Director

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

2
TN Acharya, FCA

Executive Chairman

N4

Er. Arun Rajauria

Director

Representative: Hydroelectricity Investment
and Development Company Ltd.

Yogendra Bhattarai
Director

Ramesh Adhikari

General Manager/Company Secretary
_—_ "

Khageshwor Bohara
Director

Representative: Nupche Likhu
Hydro Investment Company Pyt. Ltd.

P



fo151o1 Sa1ail vos uiaR fod.

(Tifaes o goit wue gree . f)
1. A.91.90, HISHTST, BIF 7 03-4¥¥R%5

Website: www.veplinfo.com, Email:visionenergy@veplinfo.com

oldl aiftfcd ARIR ORI Jddoel el

ofi AREr6 ATTIaES.

I FAE fAfd R05q/0% /30 A AR FsATAF ATHITH SSHHl (HIATTAR T
forster 9ot uus wreR foa. @ T4t anfie arawe @ e fafa, awa 7 e e
fooes SUR BARA T AU BT AN T T AUHIl GFIU ARIAT HETTATde o]
ST AT AT FEAT ST TRUHT B

a1 gal foifa, Jora I Teret:
fAfd © R059/0Y%/9¥ (AETAR RORY¥ /05 /30) THAR
qHY ;. faewl 300 TN
W A=A fafy, s Arhd
(T feTg AT 2999 S8 997 U9.U9.UY, HIhd 9 RIS |)

BoThoidl [AWRIES |

(@) JATENROT Udd

§.  AMIE oG 050/ 59 Bl G=ATed AHITH! aAMMUd Fiqaad Hihd T FH-EHET |

R AMIE Y R050/5q FH H@IIIAFH Ffddad dleddl A f[Faze @ed T+
FEEHT |

3w a9 059/ /5R H ANT oEradesd fAafe T fAeer aifeafas fAgior w9
FEAT | (FEraa® S .0 fe. urg uaifaued, Ide TaHra2add (Mafheat
I e 1)

¥, g=urdd ArHiael MHares e |

) [dA9 ydama

Q. HFIATR AT X RN IS i T e |

3. HHHIE GAUTH] THRT & AT ATIETF G T JEAT |

3 URTAIE AR [hTe (IPO) ATHT F¥IIeh FAATIRIHT ¥R RN T ¥ |

¥, fadaa®er gRIME FrEsiqe AR (IPO) AThHA ST 1 HHAT Jaw=ad qor
T ATa9F MG TIT IIeE, MIAARNE BT IRFcq-pl a9 quHT
qife FHIMTH TIEE, qRadT a7 LN THHT AN =T JrATaarg Afeqdrss gar
T FERAT |

(an fafde

goaraed qiufaer srsme
A i

saffiaﬂi%ffb—yfé‘lf)aa

GIrd. 90z0/0z¢




HATENRUT JATHT 31T UfcferfEr foRpp ardl fordGa (iazdi bR

®FUGll VoI, 2063 I GWI b DI 3UGWI (2) ATl Jddfoed

T == qratd
EEREREIRVERICEACH
FTHAGT. 90, FISHTST |

fer: wafafr s e AR )

.............................. et o HAOL /S YA /AT /AL, FST
R T T/ BTHT oo o9 g
FEIIRT SRR e GaTel Fadq 059 Al W17 AlewT ¥ AT fo g 74t arfis
WWH/WWW%WHWWWEWW
J<H FGATHT BT /ETET TRATE AT {9 AT WAGTH THBT AT oo
............................. qOT/I.9AGT /MG TST A ... TS TG FEATH! ﬁu?a'rﬁ
T e, aTg B/ 2 gfafaty A= I 9SUE g/ a |

ufafeifer foreh aTed) cAfthd! oflat:
BEATEARP] AHAT

STEREAT |

frfe

qxdd
GBI

ST
SARAAT

LS © g7 [T GrIROT GHT 5 FRT FOTAT 2 f&T dT FETHIEE A= FrArT AT
9T IR GFIAE |

BT, 0T0/078




ATENROT JAHTD) BRIpAS:

£} CEp CapE|
q R:30-3:00 AT gar
R 3:00-3:04 AT TSUH! FIAHH TAT IUTRT IIfaed T2
3 30%-3:0% UYRE T Afh
ATl ATATTHRT A q4T faferes sfafagrr aar ey
¥ 2:0%-390
qgT <9 gsaed
| 3:90-3:R0 =ATei® GHATAH! dAHaTe @R Avded
% 3:%0-3%:30 AAAYH Hed Alecebl gfqae qar
9 3:30-3:3% IR HTHT JEITd8s T
——— =ATF GrATAH! THATE HIAAIHT AR AR
G 3¢-3: o3
Q 3:44-¥:04 ATATSTATRT ATHT TR AU TEIATHBI G
q0 ¥-0Y-¥:3Y TAFHAT AT
SERGAT HRATaeed! (STHEr AT AAAATE Hiohl
11 ¥:3L-¥:40
SEIED
93 ¥ 0-%:YY JEATdes HHT U9 AT 91
TR FATHT HTAITSIATE AR FHTR fafarad saar
13 ¥4 4-4:90 >
I
9¥ 4:90-%:30 GTAITH HTIHRT

aa?fralﬁffaiyf?léaﬁr

BIT.F. Q0T0/0T32




forstar o151t eos uraR fad.

T

q0.

1.

fdazor

AIGFGH AT

SCIENER I ISR

FEA aifF af 050/59 W frd wRdEES
FEA! TR SIS

Yo TAAT g WA

ATGISTAT e T

TSI Layout (Project Layout)

FHFIYT GHAET Bel AEET

39
R
%X
%3
&Y
wy
&4
s

%\

afﬁalﬁf?b—yﬁ‘laaﬁrx

O.a. 90z0/023




TG UIIRI ARl AcToPIde,
TYTAHT AT FAT T §000 TR FE[ AaI-ATAT® B | ISl AAITe%e AT AS[@waTe Hd 9

AT HIMATE A G TG T Aol TRATEAAT S@IURT B | A JAT Foll AR AlaaTeadq e
AFAT AAN AMIF ¥ YATTFETHAT 93,000 FMEANE TATIA FCATET T AlhT J@THT B |
AT HTRTA ANH] 3 AT ST | 034 FFH 35,400 HIMEE (99d e T4 a7
TEH B, [ &0F Y AT ST AT ITHRAH WATATS 281 HiS M@UAi JATIF IMEwg |

ARAHT AT FA9T9 97 fae ¥ a7 USeTHT % IEl Fl G ekl dMEws | quTd 7 Awd are
UHT Y, AT FoIT ST TRRIAT ATAR IRAA TqTaare 90 FUiTT qo gae #vmare faea afva
T qUHT G TS AATART (AR STHPTATT TSN RRET TR G | AT, STATITHAT 1A
TAMETE ARl AN Aetedl A=Al Mwe AfasHr aveeeH  [@=a a9 A= ™ aq@a
ATATAR [T T 3 | qHA, AT FRTSTAI O A (HaArgy $vsil (ard Je@rg areml d@r
TR A9 ATTHT farewan I faeras! qreware Tl g AfAE EFEE T Aieeg | ard
397 ST AT JAET MRREH B | ATANE @IT TSR ATGNTF IATET Al T &l T FoArr
TS fasell ATdeE ®YUT F @9d g9 A, |

ST ST11 UUS UTAY [, ET S9Teh ol [ATEH! e ‘Energy for the Prosperity of the Nation” =T
ARTHT GT fHfq 063 ATFw } WA FAT ATQRHE FATATAT AT TS ATHT qfeal ATITSTHATRT
=Y AHBNT (FTATR] FHIERTS AMSUMAFTH] L0 % TIMETE AHATR] o4 g SAAtazd AT
AT VTERT B | 9 ATESAIEE AGF 35 908 0 @@ JMe (359 FRmae ow2n) Jaraed
FSl IATEA g | S 9fd HIEE $& 9@ % &R e Wl G |

T g ST 9000 fHEZH=T adT I &8 Ted MHMMSE SIAAHS AR 9=
ZS WU ATATSIAT &1 | F¥T 0.4 A FAATHN FAMIT ANTT AT TR T ATATTHATAT
TEI= S . #1 oN[Ere qan fafve Seewdl 0.3 o3 Fqar WO AT 227 @ A dAH ar2el
Tl fadl TRive UUg SMATHE FIT [AfAeg (HIDCL) Afedel SYsiare @@= e 3 |
fafd R0WR /05 /33 AT TAMZUATT TH FAMIART PO FASFITHFT N1 AWEHIAT TEadH B |
AT TASRTeTUE FEAATRT ST ¥ AT FAAT GG | TR TR, S GHATHT SREUHT HEIETT
qIT AFHTT AMAFATR IATE 7 ANRA aTHIATS [ Sl ardel 7 ATCHiEAAH GuH g | =/
I FTHTATE A% STAThael aATH G A= Hadqd JUH B | [PO [Aepradare g 7H 9497
TAT MIEEEHT QR FHINAT FJUART AR B | PO ASRIHAFT AR ATALTEH TIATIHT FUEE
TETedl B 9 AaF dETHT G 3@ & Hiedr AT 1PO fepTema &1 a1 g |

qafﬂalﬁaiyf?rﬁaa

FT.F. 90Z0/0C2




fafa R0 /90,93 w1 fae@ fawm fawmrare fas@ Saea AAfGUT (Generation License) Tt
TET IH ATATSTATS [THI & AUAMS FE q2 a9 BT HSTHEIR] AT ATHAT T 12T |
FHF ATASE 099 HIAW 0% Tqare fafge faater #1d 7% T §F ausr grar safad aeqof
URHHRT R TUH], AU FEF AT Ggd IREEE, Fa 0¥ ¥ AT qEeud Fg 4 9¥0
fHe? 73 SETH H1d T TTHEH a7 T Tegl HF(ehd qeIe® AT HE TS Hd
TR G | TAIT, TAaa] U HAUT AFT THE IIFIUET AT TZAFE G AT A
T FTIe®E FHT T~ TSHFH G | STATTH I ATATSAHIET Siiae It Fea 9% giaerd
TRHHT AW AT A9 7 AP0l H1d G T4 Frorarel |1 Aaio #rears drgarn e
B | T FrEars JFar [GAe AT $%E HAREEH Gap AU T [T AT T, SHITT
FFIATRT AHAT ATALG T HITh T YATARE AP (418 T4 Fd gl ARMHT 419 A7 Al
&g QT AT e favaey &

qEAA FRAT (HIAS-9%) FT BRI JAT GFF J@ATH] AT ATAAF I [ATh(2H IST4H] g5 G2
TUIH TAATH JUAS TEIT AT JATAR] A ATARH SUAH Fal FH TUH G | TAA T
ATATSTAT TR T (Hiqars Tfad 9l & | T4 Sudr 9i difeUel RCOD faa Arars«r Iwa—
T fata faseues daatad TRuE 3 |

SAtad FFAAT WifdE STATHT &EA IR, IRERiar 7 enfad 9 3@ 99 Ty |
I, I FIAT 1SO 9001:2015 THTITYT YT 9T | THITTHET qclg® YUETHT el MeTEeT
@ | IR EA HIAH T ATAYIF I [A10+ [63gee 7 [M<iereh qar T4 T I €@ ¥
fafTerTe STATSTATERT Hifae Iaare o1 FEH aars™ T7 o] T [T Iadr ¥ qRaeiiarer
& 3299 &1 | AT qE 92 Fes AHAdIEd YT 7 YT TYHT AT THTOIFERT AT 7 YT 81T
YLTEA JUTE!, YRERIAT 7 ATl G@Iqar waed dfag | IHHT AT JA@ 7 U Y& T g
U (49T 9@, FHERT A AT HeTaesHT gliad g-aarg Araq 1eg |

AT qEATE % I=d AegepT AT 9F NCUHT AT AFTTAT AT F0F Y00 T & UIeaT?
U G | AT Gerg Vfted JeE=aT g ¥ el qeadil 7 qeEeash #Rel s 9%
WEH FAANIF ATATA FF % AUH] AATT IR TR B | AEANGE AT [AEqZdiedl T Tfed
&1 | BT A1 ATAISIATeTs 9% W7 fa@rsT SR | A1 ATASTAT W= 9t SAT T U ATATSAATR
GrofT 9T 7T A= ATATSTATR (AT 9 FHa qrsTen @ehl Havd Mg |

HACIHT, ATATSIAT AT ATSRA T ATMHT [S7THT FRed g FIH YU AT H A8,
FHATY Are%, g=aArad Atataer faeg afuer g | aw, faga v s, faea fem faan,
far=ra TR or RTRI Sooll, STerdra a1 f&=me Teared, a9 97 ATarasel Teardd A ideaH b=
faamesar qfasr ufv Ifad AecAu B | SUTh dAd WG U ATGIUT SAThoAgE i
gl awarg fam =mewg; | amHT feqmr ofq a=d | ¥ wedrTel fARearer auar | W6y |
TIATG |

€. var. 3mart. vilRie
FTAFTE AT

afﬁalﬁfa:—yﬁ‘laaﬁrg

O.a. 90z0/023




FET U R0%3 H THT 0% (¥) FTAR
Fraidad Afdfad! athdic dadl aiftfe JAENRoT JHATAT

3NERARISIYAIC Udd 311.d. 20C0/0Tq &) diftfd ufddaar

AT VAT AT,

forsT gl qus urER for. T Aat arfier ATEer IEmET SUdd g TUHT @ wAtary, fafers
gfdfa, Feras AWIGHET Gees, AU RYAT HeTWTaes, AW HerWrdss, afaiHr
HETAAEEE QAT TH HFI] FHART ATAEeAT F=arad |Ald a91 HR AEIT dhare
Jele® qadTs 2lfds NI T6G | TF HHITH AR GHTHT IURad WoR anftier gfaaasa
I HIATHT AT AIoTEe G G&d 9 II3aT Hells ded=t @4l Hedrd HUH g | foara
Afdes aUAT XA 9 A1fdF 99 050,059 4fF FFIHIH R fawrEdr gfade e 7

SUATETHeAE TEHh! ARRT TR WETHTAgEATs Aad RIS |

ARINGT AATADT FEIEH

FrRIET HGT HIUGRT A ROR¥ HT FHITT World Economic Outlook ¥ER faeael el
MERA JATET Y 000 @ 033 JHHT A9 349 Ifqera Jig &5 AUH f@wg T I
0¥ HT [q99 AdqARl qigay 33 YAUd g4 YAUT F | FH-LhA T AA-39R0AA  g@ed
IR, ARSI, @IRTH AT AT A7 FHLT ATHAT AT qi (qahiad IemeeEat
AT U 033 AT 9.5 IOl qlg HUHMAT I 0¥ AT 9.9 Jiqerde gig & =9 g |
TR, 0% AT ¥.3 Yiaerad afg STUsr IETTA q91 [FE Feewd! aqq I 03
AT ¥R QLA qlg & FITRl T T | T 0¥ AT [GHET (e ARG A404 ©.5
gfqerd T AFH! AAT ¥ IIqAd dfg g HIUH! TAIU B | Energy Institute Statistical Review
of World Energy T THTAT AR I 3093 3f@ <033 ¥ favawr grafwe Fsite draa aud
q.¥ GiqeTaer @@ @ X | 033 W WA R UfqQad g g |

PWCs &l T HAFIT ATHR (989 ITRAT ISl AN I R0¥0 FH UF [qaTecd d& ATAA
B ¥ 9 gfaqera Sotar vual gige fava sdaeer gfg Ry gfaeasr @ aquE @ 1 a9
AR ARATATE TeATeR 6 ARRIGT d9a gig T Il ART T8¢ TUH T I

qge WM IfEs; |

FYTHT FIPTET ANT FATelrs ATTUSHN TUAT [gwg | o i FeTeT ATfdep Ffgavepr grafare
TIAT SRl GUAATE [ Afchreg | ATST [ S9TAT o1 6T @I WUHT B AT ST 9fqy =afh
A 9 Hife AR WH TATFA @SS | BT [a8depl Adaq (qia= FH@TeH qraar T
¥l i W@og ISl Heed de¥ S AT eTHTe a9 e @ | T4 T I ggH gaTa
FH: T2G TUHTS TR Fol(ehl AN Fga (q99 AT FH: Tg7 JUET TRTH 3 |

@Elﬁﬂlﬁﬂiﬂ%ﬁaﬁf

BT, Q0Z0/0Z8




AT AT A

Trading Economics Global Macro Models 21 AR EAICS IR IGEED FTAR TATART A lIEE2)
IATEH [qeaepl Ml %l 0.0%  YiAeTd g ATSad | AUTeAhl Fel Ma®F Jqrad g1 4343
3@ 3033 IWET AU ¥.3Y giaerad g & wuel dfEvg AF T 0¥ B ATAGEAT
ATl SISl aTfe gigar 3.0 YA T FUAT RPN G | TqeATach, TITeAb] &l MaeH
IR ATUE qfg &% R0 AT ¥.00 YiAerd T 038 | €0 JIqerdeh! aRIEHHT T8+ F&qu
U @ | Aife gfqdsd daR F9 R0RY¥ H ATIFAT JqTehl ATl ¥ 49 AAR® TeR
QI FTAM TRUH G | AFAech, TIAD Bl MeeH IJAET 03, AT ¥¥ 3 FHRES SR 3
RORE HT ¥, ¥0 FHRH TR g ATHI TRUH & |

AR Ble qUEF FH-ohe T AT-F9RAAR] dTaHT @bl TATT AGTAH TR s
JAMY faea FaaeIehT AAa ATF Fhgar =T TUTAH! Fgax AT WH THAE IoAH! [
ATATCHSE @ 2led IUITCHE el U8 I T i@ AT9a | Fiehl &t TR a4 fateT

AT TEART 1 g T B |

HITART IS AP AT

FrSTehT &TFTHT TR Sl Aok GRIEAT @ | & i AT oY AT fachrast «nfir i
UF ATALTF FRE &l | [adr&=@ I8 EqAT TTelells qdad, gaar giard, HuAr aramd
FAN T AT dAd (i &7AT GAfd T il IAEAHT Jed & gfg ATaeqaF G | Afed
AT AT faepTepT TR =0T @ ¥ fa=de qarqar JUiT A7fae aehTaer GeIar qiT
qe S | faera T, faiee S «Ed a7 ST SHUNEEAT SR FET Ak ey |
TATAHT ATTF GTRN HIGUSH ETHT @bl AT [dahTael BRIAAT 9 @Id FH T T
qiqeraT TRt qraraer dvarers gfqearaT Ter W AR Aa9EE (AT T
THY ATF GG I T HIAGH AAd g7 A GRIEAT Wbl B | TH AT, qiaeaepl

YEATEAT ETESIoI AT ICAGHHT @ T eTegod @y geara=ar uf fasaasr araeasar sfaq
TH G |

AT FRWHT ATl faec YTeRurekl qeaTs AaR A8 059 FHHT Sislihl 3= AN
3,39% HAT WH G | A1, R050/059 B A9 [92q Sfed &war 30%3.¥3 #. a1, Gl
TATH FT@UH B | U] STHATHT TS T ARA A= AUHT Y FT Foll AT FRAIAT
TTAR AR SqTae 0 auiHT 90 g9R Hae fa9a @RE T+ WUH 3 THqed 9Tl
forcapl EreepTeli ANl WARTEl TRl @ | A7 JATeAdhl ol A o1 Ufqariess T gamsn
Hecd & Gl @ | T Foll, STAHTd qAT (9918 AATaTdel I 2034, ¥ 35,400 AITEre
Sl FATadledel AR IR qRebl @, TqHed 4,000 H. 4T fagd fHafa g4 949w @ |

warel fasra wifreRRureT R AfdE a9 2050,/ 69 AT HUTAS 9% A9 X3 FIAUS THATHT (qd
ARAAE AT T @ 9 9% AT 54 FIS 3 AMG SUAATHT (a2 ATATT T G, TALT ATATAR
e At SR #ar AuTe gy atdsdl a1 e WU @ | A1 a9 3050/59 A2 g8
ATATAHATAE AT o AT FHT @, dI2 TREET S [Faraesal guardi a1 s

afﬁalﬁfa:—yﬁ‘laaﬁr(,

O.a. 90z0/023




AT ATNT TSl HIIGET &l | TEEATHAT @iel qAT TEESHT TAIh JeTd HH A% aQTTae
Tl gATEl STAtagd [evare (g Icared Had gal AN 4 WRAaE AT TRUSHN G | 91
farea WTauTesT @R WIRASHT &RATO T foeR Isaars foehl T+ TR 99 ¥ 00 FEre fa=a
fata 9 R grafeaa MeEare auia Jren SR B, sTeTeerE ufq fEE annar T
I YA ¥0 FEE AT 9 TARI §9g | SXeal Jeragd ATl I AH AT AUH
AYTATHHT (G2 IeATa" | Weal ¢l WU QardRel AqEHT fagd Jard Tq9= areadn & |
1Y, GR) JUITEATeRT (2R T8 SaT ISkl AN A3h d@e W v |

T fa9d IIaeRoTel AT Iqaaadl Jo@ AU A9 TITAdl ARMHT d9  R03% /%0
FHH] I AT FAIU (HETTEAR Webl af@ws -

Load Forecast
i vy | Fsc2LYerS [ Eneray GWh) | Peak Load )|
s 2022/23 15,332.65 3366.0
%00 180000 202324 16,869.13 37033
m 2024725 18,579.53 40788
el 1 : 150000 2025/26 2058522 45191
s 140000 2026727 2282663 5011.1
1 13000.0
S 2027728 25,332 50 55612
E 2,00 - tomo 2028/29 28,111.30 61713
é o coisng. | 2029730 31,196.38 68485
: om %00 §
; A 00 2030/31 3435549 75420
o = xg e 2031/32 37,861.08 83116
e 2032/33 41.754.21 9166.3
0,00 5 40000 2033/34 46,079.83 101159
00 pone 2004/35| 5088742 G
I I 10000 2035/36 56,007 87 122954
os:z::nﬁz“nag:ﬂaﬂﬁ“ﬁ‘“im 2036/37 61,677.62 13540.1
siedgsidcTgqadadqesLe 2007738 6795759 it
e &6 &8 € 0 € € 0 @ 0 ©Q Q O C @ © @ O € @ ©
N N N N M N N N A N N N N N N N A N N N N m 7‘.913_“ 15“5?
Fisal Year o — 2039/40 8262073 18137.7

ST @ A9rel fargel grfareRRor

IoT HNTHI J&90 FATHR F RO, /OR% FHAHT Ioilehl AT lg WU ¥¥4R HIMEE 3T a9
030,039 AT ¥R HMEIE &9 1@va | S9H AATAAT fabrd g3 TTHAT a7 TR I9F
qG G @3 | G 03 FH 35 Y00 HIMEE fa9d Icured I, ATk @d I@rg,
AR AT [ 9 ¥ [a=0T Yuiell 58 adrs Aifd Sraad+aT & |

Iy AT AT AR 9% AT AT A AR ATF. 05Y /5% I 99,98% . 3T fa=
JAATET T A Lol @ | AeRIEY (9 SATIRET AT AR o I90a T5ed! Ja8T 3
T IAIEd [a=a @ua I AT<IReE TG HA ATa9H AR A TR ATk @aadrs
qIedTEs T ST afEg |

d—ﬂ

BT, Q0Z0/0Z8




AETHAT FHll ATYRADT ATTIT TIT FHATEAT

F U FHT ATIF FigaRl Ffataradl THAT IJATH GUAATS (A Flhea; | AT T ILTHT
I ST @O MUHT @ | ST Yiqeafts 9 9f dife oaR a¢l Wl T3 &2 IRE 3 |

TATAHT FTASTAATE AT T 53,000 HAT, IOl JATG T Tl &THAT TGPTAT 8Ted, =9Ted
fasrd WIRIERRUIERT T Yade TXHT L99.00% W a1 SAfa=a ATATSHT, FIIhTH qeTasw
FHIAEEGRT IcATE TRHT ¥RR .5 HALH Seld=dd ATASTH, FTa= ol Icarade® (IPPs)
ERT IATET IRH 9,2 ¥ 333 HATH TAGId AT T 7T IoAT &F GHA TR 059 ATIE
AT GF el Fodlfad ied AwdT 3083 ¥3 H.AT @l S | TR, YU ¥ 90 H T, arTaxeH!
STefa=d ATATSTES fa=d [ae [g9RTeETE Generation License fers [EEGRIEEIRFR] GRIMIEIE
Bl W TA Il IcATahe® (IPPs) &IRT (AT STeAfq=ld ATATSTIAT QR4%. 9% W B |

qfgeal FHANT fagd ST &TodT 3053 %3 | a1 TS qFd I@IUH 3 TIHA [
yifafaesr Ud o= PR 0 G el Felde g X [@Sahl GHAHT TaTHT GTilehl s@Td HH
a1 JA1E Sifsd AAdTe 30 3@ Yo gfqerd AT gv FRU SsieRl ATdfd W T 8% A

g g | FA Fioll ATY(d T I=aqH AT AR Y& TRUH G

Source: Nepal Electricity Authority

Total Energy Available and Peak Demand (MW)
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- 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 )
s Power Purchase from India 2,75 2,582 2813 1,729 2,806 1,543 1,833 1,717
[ Power Purchase from IPPs 1,623 2,019 2,033 2836 3,093 4,28 5,118 6,735
Power Purchase - NEA Subsidiary 155 149 157 155 148 1,976 2,488 2,553
s NEA Own Generation 2,305 2,308 2,548 3,021 2,804 3,259 2,930 2,870
National Peak Demand (MW) 1,444 1,508 1320 1408 1,482 1,748 1870 2,316
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Supply of Electricity FY 2080/81
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ARTEE ¥R% B T H/A ATYAD 3% ARAAE ATATT ARTH @ | 9, T AT JAR
FAPRETTE! [T T TAAHH! AT 9 ARTATE FRA 43 gfqera fg=a afke T 92t
T BT GUET T | GIeh ATSehl AT A@q WGl Fioiiehl AW A% agq o e g |

TAGY @YDl TR [ABIGHAT T8

AT WREFRS AN FF 2034 T 35,400 HMEIE AAGId IATET T+ A& qQH G |
Sl, AAGIq q9r [Gqurg AeEAraae el AT T W Siolbl grEbIurera Fioll ATl
faerrer T STl AT FAIeEdrs 9 TH S7oll (4 FLHHT FIAATSTAT TSHT T8 ATTH G |
AT TREFRS ARMHT ATTIF a9 AMZT JUTeirepl ATHaT ¥4 00 AT, qATs Yfaaafd fa=d aaq
¥Y0 Iz qATIT @eg fdqual g ard faeae afaeay SUFRTaT Sie &7 armedr g% aufry
Y STAESETHT [qadl g GATIT a5 JWH G | T dAledh, AR(Zd [qgd ATIRE]
FINT qAtaR 9iq AT T3es g |

e AT ATARTRT 9% T AT G ol &bl [ T faedRepr AT TRSBRT A =T
afg, TSIl &epl Fehrd qaT AT ¥ ASfTF SN Jage, S9 Iear 3 S qRam g
T Tt A fastar wd fama Jarer wradt 3 eadmar wfwafs, faea smarer @it

e
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FTHISIAT a1 FTATad" T qrad (ol dens ofd fasa 2amaRar gene R He]
AT, g3 a9 (97 U7 [Eci1evl, ICATaT AU [q=[ae! A= @ud 2 fFafaare qur S9aRT
RN ZFATHEA ATgA8e [FHIUT, QRIAT ATg80d] RITIGH Hd rI~ T+ FAAdH IS
feret @ |

AT B [AS[ell @Ih] ATALFHAT TR IR FGHeT R T FTATIHT 6l fasielt fara
T AT TEHT G | favadt arEt Sl A WRAHT Fieihl gt "R @ 9 drg aiferan
ATERERT AT AMATIN U o[ AATAHT FROT FAIEEH ATHAT AREH G | Sl
EFHT 49T T AT (U ACTA=h el URAE EIHT ATHEEAF ATGF ATHarl T A4
faTeIerT FaER 9 Tag | fas(ell fard TR SqTerel R ¥ aNTeAraeTel Sl ATaegehar g1
T AR (ATSH 993 ¥ Hoqed, A9 AT T4 ¥ 4T A1fder afgers afedr avrse
q4 |

FITT FVTHAT ATATaR ave TUHT AALATS Ta 2T 8% ATATAIes [FHI g g% TZaqhd!
B | HUTH, IFSUH TN TR (IEX), WIRTeTcHe STIIE Wiehd AThT ol @i
T fafsher AT HRATT qra? TRr=eTAT Ja9T MUUTE [§3eHT AT=iRer AT 9RT 9 HRAATE T
FUTHT Afafeeh faeae! saa=aram T+ HeTars el eadv q¥are RUH G | T TaArar=T
TUR! IAT TIR ORI e Goll S8 JUHl @ I FwoRiiead aoiar fasa faiier
Jegge [ASIl e TITIAT WUH Nepal Power Exchange Ltd (NEPEX) & S9Telehl fa=ld WIRTHT
[T T NEPEX ¥ WIRAIT FIAT India’s Manikaran Power Limited 379 TeHd T AZHbH!
@ | TR Millennium Challenge Corporation (MCC) TAHT GWRIAT THITAHET HTd JHI~ HUHAT
ywRiteaa et faea fAataar destar et gq sfavs ¥ Aurerr goafed et ST /vy

-

IS WS ALETHT FHA Follehl TR [a&AReBI AT I R e afawg |

E!Eﬁalﬁfa;—yfﬁflaﬁrqq
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for5101 Sotoil vos uraR feifdicsol Yoooffd

TATAHT Tehl JIR TGS Sl ICATETH STANT T T FAAG=d ATATSTeeH [aFd,
frator qar gsared R SeTel W qRYfd T9 GEART I9 LA 2093 ATl Ml WAy
[T SS1l QU 9TeR . (Eider ST o1l QUe 91aR 9T {e1.) &0 TA9A1 AUl &1 | 8T a9
HFA] AT (TRl JHIERTS AMSUTADT (H(ak ¥l ALG.H,) 87 5 9 A1 T8 T
¥ g @iemee Y9N Hare gHdeRl 19 [qg Siqga AsHeEe [49Ea Scrael |
fazra faera fasmrene fufq R09¥ St 92 A1 a0 a=wfa a7, fAfa 008 /90 /93 AT fa=a

gcdrE AHfa 97 ¥ ffq 2095 /93 /30 AT a7 AR A aiqas v 7 fHior @ afer
AR H G |

forstar 151l vos UiaR fd1. o QoIe ufddrel Tniud dfel Aleidl aURUIES

Froran FrfoET TR AR

TRIR AUHTT A6 g9 Aldheg T+ [49arg 63 |

FAFEATHE! AT TIH_ 7T Grehl Qbraare JaaRon

Arerr faafor Tl areefarer g3 WS aWarel g% A9S W ETHT - SasTIahy
AAIROT &1 | BT AT (Aaior q9r wraiv=aauy 9amq+ aar gerreedr /e faeara
TEGS | FI TAT AT TIT GOATCHBATATS AP 2THT AL TEH G |
BAGSATAT F=BAT, THAAAT JeATH! AR

& afd ere fawtor iivadafy a@ars gifta T Ugd arer 7 e Agd Ak | a9, fasd
TG T AATE BT T FAATTATHT AAHBATH ATLRVTAT faeardy Taay |

. IRERIAT TaH SeRAe«rE ganr

TRATTT YRGETAT 74T g&l AT &7 | I JFERON A-ET Tl a9+ Manuals, Guidelines
qqr qar= Management Information System &1 faeprar e @ | fafad aéch, frlrclirmql,
TFY, SATAEHT AT Feedback System ETHT AT AAIRUTEE & |

TRUTA HET FrsT quT AR (Guidelines)

et emgEEr faeard e | g9d FEHES AR T qRieeE q9r fafrauradies
FHIH GRUTHHE! a3+ AqIRUT AFET IR TRUHT S |

TR AT TIH FRAEAT G AGHRT

FHT U SN fAearE ey | UG AT AieEel 69 ¥ At g
ST g7 9w 2THT SHTE @ | TET TIAT &THT FIfchell Teehrd AT faeary wday | et
T fafaerar aor quraierT § a9 qaF & |

TR Fr=aaEr viaee

grT AToAT fAHior, e qguer, aREferar qar fafawr AR w7y g A7 9 R
HIYT T FALTROT RATEATRT AT TS, Tl ATLTROMHT (a8 T | FeT qqey
eATSH, ATH JAT TeaTes YOeireh! faehTa et & |

e
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o varfam! afdran
AT HLITId RCOD AT 053 HTau HATHH ATAISHAT AT FR FF = TR0
ARG EGAT (G IATEA T4 BTHT AT L B | ATASTAD [a&d Hrd i 7
STHITTH @ G

®. 31o! aiftfos JAENRORISIRIFA (20 Uy, 20T0) JdUcdl IsIADDI dRicEd! Rigaciido:
fAfd R0©Y¥/%/3% AT YOY HIMEIEH FEH ATHIGIT Yl TRT GRIHLETAT Wi
ATATSTATRT HFATIAT AATT 9T Due Diligence Review T FFafed [Ham@AT gidqasd
U7 T | ATATSTATERT Environment Impact Assessment (EIA) FTAD] AT a7 qAT ATATALIT
HATAgale ATAeTF @bl I T ATASHA] SAHT &G FHaH, TEHE, AT
FIEE W SRATRUG F Aedl @ | AASAEE IS (990 T8 Faeda
Sirgd T faea wiftrere fos gwhrar wE fafa R09% 99 /35 A1 fafaw (Take or Pay)
AU, ATATSTATR! (AT aearas qeaeadl ATaITeg 3 o, 1 Aqea®l Hol vy T
T i 2 a=aTae A T FA 0.3 AT HWO FRAIAT SUH T AT 008 /90 /9 AT
fag SeITe ATHITTT (Generation License) Yl STHI 2T |

FEET, Fafrer FATor TR TRRTAT TR I AT SgaardTers AT TWEHT UiETe
T 9TeR TSUET Sub T Super Structure T FATTRT BT G~ HZABHT B | ATT qTaETIHeb!
Wall (Concrete Block) laying Fl FH I GIFAEH S | 'j;-a FEEEEatR Settling Basin I Sub-
Structure T AT T T AZADET & | Flood wall T cutoff wall T excavation FTH TFI~T
AUFH @ | o3 Jo@- H1d ¥¥I¥ %3 e e wua g |

Electromechanical &1 I Main hoisting system % fabrication T HTH T T ATSEHAT
TS ATAFHH G | aﬁﬁa‘ﬁr YTATIEEHAT AC Generators, Excitation System, Generator Main
Circuits 11 kV, Main Transformers @I fabrication ¥ FF~ WT HSZHT ARl AT
HZEH T |

BTG HePIHH B A< Hydromechanical %1 Pipe [MHIT 9E F¥U 959 ATATSTATEIAA]

&ATHl AZHEF! | Pipe Erection & ATNT [HIUT 2ATGATAT ATEHT GR=ETAT AZHDBEH! T Pipe
Bending I FHHEE, Penstock Alignment, R’l@; &8¢ 9TSUHT Erection &l HHEE A dHl S |

ATATSTAIRT 43R & M. JERU A3+l ATAIGIA fAfd 3095 /93/30 I fagq fawra
faamTaTe UTeT 7% AT I HTART AT AT G ATET ) AT T AT TRRIET STUH |
YR ATSAHT AT ATALE SN qleard M @RE FE T8I TZqhF g | TGP A1
a9 qUT ATATARV HATAGSTE &d FaHl @IHd U<l HEHDEH @ | 21aR Fgrsdd AT
ATTTF stub I earthing material FT IJATET JEI~ 5 ATATSTAT &4 AT TS H B |
T ZEerdEe 99 AT S| qREeT WS ¥ 927 21a%al Foundation &1 TH
I~ TEAFH 3 |

FRIZHIT Ay AT (e $aoil, G I T IIIeorEr (e Ioprar v 3%
Camp house, Powerhouse, Vertical Shaft, Outlet, Likhu Headworks, Nupche Headworks, Adit, Outlet
Army camp ¥ NTC Tower HT %v2ad GrAX dATed SASTH HIADH! |

ATATSTATHRT AT ATaeqF oIl STReEH qagfaerd @Rke aRAfeuwr | Eregd ardaz
gqTd Hedqrsd gfdded T URieE rdreRdrg 9k gfqdass aHifsd qure dRerdarsy

affialﬁfa:—y%aaﬁr%'
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ST THI U STEE @RS R A9 FRBRE] ATHHAT ATddq a1 T ST
QUETAT T 1A FFI~ TZHDeb G |

QAR faerd FFmHT qaReTsyeig RTHESHEr i & % [FalfHez, A3Zeeahd
5. Y fFAlfAR, Mg TsaRdh .5 [Faia, @@ s<eahal FRa Yoo ez, =
eeaRIAhel FRE 99.5% fFaifaer, afgaamar 2. f@aftazy T @ vo fFaifaeR
CI%_FI’H'I’*:[ (Access Road) AT gEe WTGﬁ |

AT Bridge 1 T4T Bridge 2 ¥ g @A G6 (IR &1 T8~ ATHEHH S |

I FTUEE A=A ICRA Nepal AW fafd 008 ®NF ¥ T IwAiar w8 Hifge fagd
F T TP, AHSE JaRanded Aw<iid el Fencing 1 HTH HZHDbab(, GHUTATH
FEE Jied [Farag T TSRl &7 aRUR aRAR o TS &1 g8~ TUH[, ardraor
AT ATl ATER A AT §0,000 =T =6l [q@al ER[ ¥~ T
TSR TRET EFATS AT IRTFUHT, el (T T gurverat @i fHmer et &
TF WU, s YRRl ARAT oAl FEATHH G HUH], RIS GEdRT
FAFHH A HE TEHAT G TAD! [THIT ¥ 5 oATATHT ATSHbD], TIHT
ST faraTer AR wfigly T e, ey qar e araiesdr JErE AR,
ATATSTAT TIAHT A STAATATs (9o @F AT JUaed IRTEUH, PO [Teapraer
ATRT farciras freerTe 4T fasil Jarmadra T Teniar qvae TSaedl, fog SSaaRHT aveT
APl (AT 9 GRT AU & |

QUUAT ATST AT TR THe  ATATSHIRT qeATear degdd, faga goared
Tuniar, fafaer Fd, Tolaal AeTied, BTgsl Alada a7 JERU A5 (TATUIET ST
YERIAT TS T $0% H1F G qIT ATATSTAIHT (Al Argaar GE=an i &
arad fafaer grafes SoRaTiae dvaider Fies T & |

M. oidl it ARMRORAHT Jddl HLDI Ualldas
q. Rifdret ®RI
%, UE] FRE9 T a9
UTARETSIH IF IE 3 AT fhfeg qar e SeME & I dedddl B |
TERTRT FHX TATTH] AT AHI~ WedHP G | BT ATT Generator Transformer Fl
foundation preparation & Ui I~ qg9HET S | EOT Crane &l testing ¥ comissioning
H FTT JE AZADH G |

FHH AT Control Building Foundation T #Td TFI~ WU Ufgeil Toctlehl @Al
HZXE® @ | Control Building T Ul TeeiTehl AT FHTX AT AT EM Contractor @IS
fafTel SHIRGRT TTARETSY g RIS, |

g fag deasd
ferg geae o= Tl 2nd stage concrete P AT Hedl @ | (€ ZSaadH
fRfATIe &1 R @ 3 RMR Wead &1 a9 W3addl g | a9 aad a8ed
qIETeRl HTHES ATTH FRUHAT QDT T HIqe 059 FEHHAT I T TR AZEH] G |

waffiaﬂi%ffb—y%éaa
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T, I gea
T ESARIAT flood wall, cutoff wall T weir BT AT F TEI~T TSTDH G | TIHT 1T
settling basin I FHWT TATeHT concretingEh:l' FTE AT @Il GIEaATR T ASqdbdbl
@ | TH AT Intake AT FEATTRT F T bed load trap, gravel trap T FTILTSAT TR TR
B | T I SH Ul F1AEe AT BRUAT Gl T Plicdd 059 HIAT TFI~
T TR AREH B |

", Y¥€ (Headrace Tunnel)
T YIS @A FA 9¥¥E ¥ [0 W WIRR .3 W ¥ wuE @ T &l guia
9R.RY G wEHl S |

s . Tunnel Actual Tunnel Progress
Description of Tunnel Front Dereth(n)l | Escavated () (‘?'“ )
1.0 | Vertical Shaft 295.37 28537 100%
2.0 |Penstock Tunnel 0 0
2.1 |First Unit Bifurcation 55.78 55.78 100%
2.2 |Second Unit Bifurcation 46.22 46.22 100%
2.3 | Third Unit Bifurcation 314 314 100%

Penstock Tunnel

3.0 |Headrace Tunnel

3.1 |Outlet Portal-Adit Junction 1350 925.55| 68.55%

3.2 | Likhu Inlet- Nupche Likhu Junction 1078.68 1078.68 100%

3.3 | Nupche Inlet -Nupche Likhu 1058.90 779.5| 73.61%
Junction

3.4 | Adit Portal-Adit Junction 344.9 354.9 100%

3.5 | Adit Junction-Nupche Likhu 227.97 227.97 100%
Junction

3.6 | Adit Junction-Outlet Portal 1329.4 551.20( 41.46%

3.7 [ Nupche Likhu Junction-Likhu 347.78 347.78 100%

3.8 | Nupche Likhu Junction-Nupche 540 364.80

67.55%

4.0 | Surge Shaft and Connecting Tunnel
4.1 |Surge Shaft Connecting Tunnel 20 20.00 100%
4.2 | Surge Shaft 41 19.40| 47.31%

GHYAT [AfqeT Al &l g 9% Yiaerd @dl & |
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Q.

(o TV, B =N O R S

SolaCIADIfOIdA (Electromechanical) BIRf

Generator (Rotar and Stator), Main Transformer, €TZZHT P W TEOFH S | Main hoisting
system %1 fabrication and testing B HH T e T T Tedbdl T ShalR
T, @R TTIAT T HJTT AR &1 P Aedadl 3 |

TFIfAhe gay Sﬂ'-li:lwi Excitation system, Turbine Runner, Housing, LP Compressed system,
P fabrication TFI WZHHH! I ATATSTA] TIAHT ATAIH TATRT WEREH @ | Protection
Systems, Governor 1[G Solldzdel qIT HepITHA TRIH=ES feured e W% fabrication
&1 B AR G |

Electromechanical ST FHA T V5% Yiqerd @a 3 |
Eﬁsﬁfﬁﬂ)—[ﬁlﬂﬂ (Hydromechanical) @Rf

Pipe Erection H AT Pipe Bending FI FTHES Penstock Alignment, -1}& T qu aS<d qrEaHT
Erection %I HTHEE WIXEH! | AU @R [AH1TAR WHl G

%+ (Front) IHE(Unit) TR FE WUH A qiawra
Penstock m 1527.54 843 43 55%
Vertical Shaft m 298.76 16 5%
Horizontal Tunnel m 569 78 14%
Bifurcation and Manifolds (Branch pipe) m 182 122 67%
Likhu HRP m 1053.12 1026.22 97%
Nupche HRP m 421,349 2742 65%

Hydromechanical (supply and erection) CopEal &t Ta 952 gfqed wH B |

croafdRTal ciisdl Bl

FTATH 3% 92T 2TARH foundation BT HTH T HEHb®H! & T Al ATATEIPI excavation
HT 3 2T Br2dle FHIH T ®l & | Sub-station Bay @1 STNT Protection Structure FHTIT &bl
@ | TATE erection I stringing T ATNT TAT HTT TIEH B | Transmission Line FTHET &l
JATfd FATEHT 45% T Service/Erection AT &% Tedl @ | A=ATs T ASCR FHrSae<al GaTl
YO I, AR ¥ ATHATH! GATHT ATATSAT TIAHT TIREH G | THIHAT AT
AT FTAH FA I L% TWH G |

STRNSTOD] Gl T AaTATUS 20T FIATGARUT :
ATATSTATR! TR ATATERUd THTE HeATsA iqded SAITH AT SAH] 3E 2T,

TG, FALATITH FREEE T ATH FTHT FRATRUG ASAGH 3 T @Ed ardrauiyg
T Giqdae FHISTH FHRUT TSl AT ATATSTAT TAAHT 3 BaTb] ATHTIT STHITTH
FI AT WTH G |

Soan Wita Jdaeea

ARTSTAT [TATTRT AT ATAAF TRMEE @RE WeHbE! | @ihd EIA T IEE gfddsd
FHITH FITT YRPRATS TR AIIAAT THIA AT THEE TEIAAT TGRS G | T MR
transmission line 1 STRT ATALAF TR @RE B FHI~ AZHDb! G |

C}kgaffralﬁffaiyf?léaﬁr
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b. afaR [dora doacH
UTaRETSd i FTHRISHAH 9T & & [ #1, argededhal & ¥ &1, fag agaw
dw ©.5 .91, g T=id TRl FRT Y00 HIeR, I sSadd dha! Hid 99.5% 6.1,
yfsz amar & 6 AT T 9T vo fo . 9ge AT (Access Road) TN G¥I= WTHT
B | AW T UET ANHT (AT E9H AT qIT TRIFGH FTae% TeXed B |

QAR [qerd =< Rrare-fesar-2rsies a8% aad a1 AT<RE 98& a9 T aANEs
ATaTHAT THITTH FIa? AHT-IPIR P TSR h T TP Faanded Avaird (i
TR Gehes WM FEEsl ART FHITTH SIaH! BAes Teed F |

o el Bridge | T9T Bridge 2 ¥ i@ @remdr qof (AR #1d T¥0 ASqdF |

C. ®oAcadd UlaR Addoth
FrAFAT qTaR AT TSI AT B9, 378 9 T F.fa.91. fa=r Frefror awnrar gv= 93
Camp house, Powerhouse, Vertical Shaft, Outlet, Likhu Headworks, Nupche Headworks, Adit, Outlet
Army camp T NTC Tower HT STSTH TEOFH S |

FrIZAT IaT [ATTHT Fel G qqIfqerd EEH g |

e 3fcd Aecayuf dRieE
. ATHIGE IORENAE  Iwaid IH GeHae, ASurfaswes a1 qgawrigzet
TARITAh! HT ‘ﬂ"lﬂ'ﬁ, Ilﬁ @TeTHT River crossing G2l EFI'd', frarera <f@ arefes gwydr
T AHIH KRR B FH~ ASTEHH B |
g, [y T o SSAHH SSARIAT AU HATH! (AT 1 FFI~ WEHbE G |
T, ARSI RAUET AT AT HR GREAT AT AR FEehra T fafie aaaercns®
FIUEE TUH |

AT HY TG BRT 9,0 IfaeTa W@l & |

Activities/Description of Works P?gg?.ez':(%g’)

A. Physical Works
1 Civil Works 72%
2 Electromechanical Works 75.00%
3 Hydro Mechanical Works 78.20%
4 Transmission line & Interconnection 59.09%
5 Land Acquisition/ Compensation/Development 84.31%
6 Construction Design, Drawing and DPR 97.83%
7 Office Building including Camp Facilities 100.00%
8 Infrastructure Development (Temporary and Permanent) 86.38%
9 Environment Mitigation and Social Responsibility 59.69%

| i ,

SIRITh [aaRurT A 99 FFA G FaAITAE HAIR FST A AT AR

aaﬁatﬁaa—yﬂ?lﬁaﬁr%
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TATE T HTATEATT e ATURT G | HFIATH] AT HAT (FATHT AT G faaor Aegqraiaes T
ST fos afe saawr faearsus 3 |

AAURIRIOID! 3R AT f[adi=r fdazor

fgd 2059 AR FETGEHT [GAT fqaRu qES grar UHiUuEy, APS UHS e dgR]
SETIRIEAT FF~ TRUBT g | 76 T AR [ 3059 JER AATEH HFIH ATdRd Yol .
3,3%,00,00,000 (AF & T=ATH FS), TRT Ioll ¥, 3,3¢,00,00,000 (A A& A FS) I
=[ThT G911 %, ,03,33,4%,000 (UF F4 CIF RIS A0d ARG IATAIE] 1) T ARTH IR HThiwl
T 4,%0,33,¥%,599 (TF ¥ TS IS AZd @ Jqed gk A1 JT Jagay) TH B |
FE 9.8 3059 dAR HATT TF TH Si0Td @9 & §,33,¥3 9333 (@ o4 a129 F9
farenfere @mE feTR e9R @ 99 A @T% s Ao ofrde T gefrerer it g |

FIIATET e T JEATT €. 9,59,2 %, %% S4Y (TF IF THIE HIS AR M@ AEnad g
T 9T TA9~) WH TG qAT Ak @IATHT I, 43,0%,39,0%4 (9= s wR @@ a9 e9r
TGEN) THT B, A AN RSN IH T A7 IS ATehl IHHEE LT B | FEIATHT =T FTMIed
THT &, §,95,53 9% (A F0S ASeTX oM@ Al avR a1 99 A Lhl 3 THAT SThTHT
T ATHT At TFuEE WH A |

FITR W& SLed ARGl e Waeed an+rar Sfaa giawer gfafeaa w8 e
Agfg TAT ATASTAIH [AARERIT T TLH G | TqA o1l Hebadhl aqA AT THAT
FHETTAT FTa T fAfvad @ | 999, erfel o= fTEararaer are Tarell Stearel 574 I
QRIATERT SR JURT  FEITRT ETHAT (BT T G2 (Vision) @I AN TSHT @ | aTHTTS
fagara @ difeusl @59 I T qUreesdl 19 T ediT a3aH @ B |

AT TG ARATHY ITHT F=ATe0F ATHIGHRT TRaTE AT.d. 050 /59 H alys iades qar
T AUE TGV FFI AZAhH! (a0 [TaRUEE eI IKd T4 AAT 9eg, |

3nf3fa ad 20€0/cq B BRIGR DI Rigaciidd

FAA AT, R050/5q a2 AFER FYAT J91e faxirg gfqaed WIYEUS (Nepal Financial
Reporting Standards-NFRS) 4T GITtl?'i'fE'q faira gfqaes wmsvs (International Financial Reporting
Standards-IFRS) FTAR fadia fqaror qaR el 3 |

311.d. 20¢0/cq &) fadiRI Iuciferssd) 31axern fioe aaf5ia I2®) @ -

AT

FHIA] AT.F. R050 /5 TFH TS AT AT ATRMI AT . 3,%%,09,5%0 (A FRIS SAMNAH
MG U gR ATS I ATEN) T Tl | AT.F. J09% /50 I Tl AT 5. 3,30 99,538
(A FS AW €@ TIR g9R & 99 IA=anad) 94T |

QQaFfralﬁ?ffb—yféfk:Er
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SR AT St @

Project Expenses

Preliminary Works, 99.63%

Loan Documentation Fee, Interest During

S5.4s% Yonsu-ucﬁon, 4|T.58%
|

Civil Works, 63.37%

Electromechanical

Environment
Works, 50.70%

Mitigation and

Social... Hvd
Mechanical
orks, 86.24%
Development
(Temporary...
Vehicle, 79.12% Transmission line &
Switchyard, 68.97%
Office Equipment, 67.50% 3 Land Acquisition/

Office Building including

Camp Facilities, 94.89% Construction Design,

Drawing and DPR, 82.29% and Engineering, 76.29%

2059 | ATITE HATTAFHAT & fawiid g <& 3 9faerd @l @ |

TTIeRHT ISTRT @eiehl EIHT J@TUEHT G |

ATAF T 3050 /59 Fl AAGHHH! ¥ JAT RIS ISR @ FF aHITH @ B
.9 i fivees T (3.)

% Non Current ¥

9 feoR gwfa R4,389,%%
R ATATSAT ISINTa @ %,RR%,¥ 3,93 533
3 Right of Use Assets %% 0% R¥R
¥ |y ey 90,00,000
¥ =9 =

q YTl 9,0%,%%,90,330
? BEiCil 3R3,89,%%0
2| AR A _ 43,035,054

affralﬁfaiyﬁ‘laaﬁrw
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FMarcio Afdfa
JH FHAHT BT 9 R ouleieh WA WHl & | oArerh HHGHT Feata<d, faxg
HARIYA A [afa= & degfdfsd A 2afthes wWAIUH G
*.9. SECICEIEcea ik L[ Ife TR
q | feum. urem, uwiag FRAFNT AAA | 093/0% /0% | ETeATFH
AT ASTHRAR A (FhAfr: T
3 — & g7 ) | TP SR |ROW /0L /00 | FTREH
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PANKAJ THAPA ASSOCIATES Kathmandu, Nepal
Chartered Accountants P.O. Box: 20370
Tel: 01-4465538

E-mail: info@ptassociates.com.np

Independent Auditor’s Report
To the sharcholders of Vision Energy and Power Limited,

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of Vision Energy and Power Limited (the
company) which comprise the Statement of Financial Position as at Ashadh 31, 2081
(Corresponding to July 15, 2024), Statement of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive Income,

Statement of Cash Flow, Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended including
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and explanations provided to us, the
accompanying Financial Statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Company as at Ashadh 31, 2081 and its financial performance and its cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards.

. Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing (NSAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the company in
accordance with the ICAN’s Handbook of Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants together
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements, and we haye
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAN’s
Handbook of Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters described
below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Accounting Software

The company uses Tally ERP 9 for
accounting purpose which allows back
date entry and deletion and modification
of an entry. -

Such accounting system might impact the
reliability of financial transactions.

We have considered this as key audit
matter as all the financial transactions are
recorded here and overall financial
preparation and reporting depends on it.

Tally is password protected and has limited access
only. Access was not given to unauthorized person
to prevent unauthorized modification and deletion
of entry. Adjustment entries were duly authorized
from higher authorities.

We inspected the documentation system and we
checked and verified the records maintained in
Tally with the physical records maintained.

Based on above audit approach we relied on the
information generated by the accounting software
Tally.
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Other Information

The management is responsible for other information presented in the Company’s Annual Report
and Accounts FY 2080/81 (FY 2023/24) together with the Financial Statements. Our opinion on
the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon. This report is expected to be made available to us after the date of
our auditor’s report,

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and, accordingly, we
do not express an audit opinion or, expect as explicitly stated below, any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work, we
have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we
are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard as on the date of this
issuance of this report. '

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with the Nepal Financial Reporting Standards and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable preparation of the financial statements that are free
from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
company or to cease operations, or has no realistic altenative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsnble for overseeing the company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with NSAs will always detect a material misstatement when
it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with NSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control. .

«  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to des:gn audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the cffectwcn : of the entity’s internal control.
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«  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used anci the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

*  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company’s ability to
continue as a going concemn. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosure in the financial statement or,
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the company to cease as a going concem.

»  Evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements including disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner
that achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that we identified during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

On the basis of our examination, we would like to report that:

a. We have obtained all the information and explanations, which, to the best of our knowledge
and belief were considered necessary for the purpose for our audit.

b. Proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the company as far as appears
from our examination of such books.

¢. The Statement of Financial Position as at Ashadh 31, 2081 (Corresponding to July 15, 2024),
the Statement of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Cash Flow,
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended are prepared as per the provision of
Company Act, 2063 and the same are in agreement with the booka of accounts maintained by
the company.

d. To the best of our knowledge and in accordance with explanations given to us and from our
examination of the books of accounts of the Company, necessary for the purpose of our audit.
we have not come across the cases where the Board of Directors, representative or any
employee of the company has acted contrary to the provisions of law or committed any
misappropriation or caused loss or damage to the company deliberately.

e. We have not come across any accounting fraud.

Proprietor N
Pankaj Thapa Associates
Chartered Accountants

Place: Kathmandu

Date: 2081/05/06

UDIN: 240822CA00392ZN5Wb
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Vision Energy and Power Limited

Kathmandu, Nepal

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
as at 31st Ashadh 2081 (15th July, 2024)

Notes

Ashadh 31st, 2081

Amount NRs.
"Ashadh 31st, 2080

Assets

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment

Intangible Assets (Project under development)
Right of Use Assets

Other Investments

Current assets
Prepayments

Deposit

Cash and cash equivalents

Equity and liabilities
Equity

Share Capital
Retained earnings
Total equity
Liabilites
Non-current liabilities

Borrowings

Trade and other payables

Other Non Current Liabilities (Lease Liability)
Total non-current liabilities

Curent liabilities

Trade and other pavables

Lease Liability

Borrowings

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

10
11

12
13
14

15
16

17
18
19

18
19
17

(Restated)"'

32,537,298
6,224.373,633
6,606,642
1,000,000

1.052.610,330
36,397,260
530,437,065

2.635.504,877
(5,296,654)
2,630,208,223

5.033,114.250
116,675,922
6,080,048
5,155,870,220

96,783,193
1,100,593

30,919,942
3,521,098,300

1,000,000

942,998,258
51,533,000
23,793,976

1.806.494.899
(2.359,085)
1,804,135,814

2.631,382.694
51,816,687

2,683,199,381

84028281

As per our reports of even date

Sudish Chalise Ramesh Adhikari Pankaj Thapa, FCA
Finance & Admin Manager Ramesh Adhikari Proprietor
Rajesh Kumar Shrestha T. N. Acharya, FCA Fanka) Tiopa assaciatoy
Director Executive Chairman Chartered Accountants

L o o1t arfiias ulcideaor
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Vision Energy and Power Limited

Kathmandu, Nepal

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the period from Ist Shrawan, 2080 to 31st Ashadh, 2081 (17th July, 2023 to 15th July, 2024)

For the period ended

on 2081 Ashadh 31st

Amount NRs,

"For the period ended on
2080 Ashadh 31st

Revenue

Cost of sales

Gross profit

Other income
Administrative expenses

Depreciation on Right of use Asset
(Application of NFRS 16)

Other (losses)/gains-net
Operating profit

Finance income

Finance costs (Application of NFRS 16)
Staff Bonus

Profit before tax

Income tax expenses

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income
Total comprehensive income
Earning Per Equity Share

Basic (Face Value of Rs. 100 each)

Diluted (Face Value of Rs. 100 each)

10

2.703.275.334
2,703,275,334

(548.570)

(1.468,143)

(2,016,713)

(920.856)

(2,937,569)

(2,937,569)

(2,937,569)

(0.28)
(0.28)

(Restated)"
2.257.528.603

2.257,528.603

(2.359,085)

(2,359,085)

(2,359,085)

(2,359,085)

(2,359,085)

(0.34)

(0.34)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our reports of even date

Sudish Chalise Ramesh Adhikari Pankaj Thapa, FCA
Finance & Admin Manager Ramesh Adhikari Proprietor
Rajesh Kumar Shrestha T. N. Acharya, FCA Pankaj Thapa Associates
Director Executive Chairman Chartered Accountants
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Vision Energy and Power Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the period from Ist Shrawan, 2080 to 31st Ashadh, 2081 (17th July, 2023 to 15th July, 2024)

Amount NRs.

"Previous Year
(Restated)"

Particulars Current Year

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit before Tax (2.937,569) (2,359,085)
Adjustments for:

Depreciation expenses - -

Changes in Liabilities 77,614,147 81,656,655
Changes in Lease Liabilities 7,180,641 -
Changes in Other Assets (94.456,331) (180,681.322)
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (1) (12,599,113) (101,383,753)
B. Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Changes in Share Capital 829,009,978 220.384.782
Changes in Long Term Loan 2.401,731,556 2.143,568,121
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities (2) 3,230,741,534 2,363,952,903

C. Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Sale/(Purchase) of Investments 5 .

Decrease/(Increase) of Right of Use Asset (6,606.642) -
Sale/(Purchase) of Tangible Fixed Assets (1,617.357) (2.053.281)
Decrease/(Increase) in WIP Capital Expenditures (2,703,275,334) (2,257.528,603)
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (3) (2,711,499,332) (2,259,581,884)
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (1+2+3) 506,643,089 2,987,266
Cash and Cash Equivalents at beginning of the vear/period 23,793,976 20,806,709
Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of the year/period 530,437,065 23,793,976
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements. As per our reports of even date
Sudish Chalise Ramesh Adhikari Pankaj Thapa, FCA
Finance & Admin Manager Ramesh Adhikari Proprietor
Rajesh Kumar Shrestha T. N. Acharya, FCA Pankaj Thapa Associates
Director Executive Chairman Chartered Accountants
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Vision Energy and Power Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

REPORTING ENTITY

"Vision Energy and Power Ltd. (herein after referred to as “VEPL”) was registered at Office of
Company Registrar on Ashadh 17, 2079 with registration no 293340/078/079 (Formerly known
as Vision Energy and Power Pvt. Ltd. registered at Office of Company Registrar on Shrawan
7, 2073 with registration no. 151997/073/074) and has also registered at Inland Revenue
Department on Shrawan 07, 2073 with Permanent Account Number 604286558 Vision Energy
and Power Ltd. is established with the following main objectives: Conduct feasibility study of
transmission line and environment; perform detail engineering design, research and survey for
the electricity development. Generate electricity through small or medium scale projects by using
alternative source of energy such as water, wind, solar power, bio gas etc. Sale of electricity to
Nepal government and other institutions or supply of electricity directly to consumers whenever
necessary in wholesale or other basis. The Company have 7 members in Board of Directors.

BASIS OF PREPARATION
a) Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting
Standards (NFRSs).

"Thefinancial statements wereauthorized forissuebythe Board of Directors on Shrawan 20,208 1
(4th August, 2024)."

b) Functional currency

These financial statements are presented in Nepalese Rupee (NPR), which is the Company’s
functional currency.

¢) Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with NFRSs requires management
to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting
policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, actual results may
differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognized prospectively.

Information about critical judgements in applying accounting policies that have the most
significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements is included in Note
3-whether the arrangement classifies as a service concession arrangement.

Further, management uses valuation techniques to determine the fair value of financial
instruments. This involves developing estimates and assumptions consistent with how market
participants would price the instrument, Management bases its assumptions in observable
data as far as possible. Estimated fair values may vary from the actual prices that would be
achieved in an arm’s length transaction at the reporting date.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in
these financial statements, unless otherwise stated.

a) Intangible assets
(i) Service concession arrangement

Vision Energy and Power Ltd. has obtained Generation License for the Nupche Likhu
Hydropower Project from Department of Electricity Development (DOED) on 2076/10/12 for
the period of 35 years to construct and operate a hydropower project, and the license expires
on 2112/10/11. Company has signed Power Purchase Agreement with Nepal Electricity
Authority on 2074/11/28. This is service concession arrangement entered into between the
Company and NEA, that conferred the right to the Company to sale the energy to NEA as per
the rate provided by the Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) between the Company and NEA.

Service concession arrangement with the NEA does not contain a renewal option. As per the
terms of license, license grantor controls through ownership, any significant residual interest
in the infrastructure (project assets) at end of the term of the arrangement (licenses period).

NEA shall purchase the contractual energy generated by the Company as specified in the PPA
agreement after the commercial operation date starts.

Company is in construction phase. The Company recognizes an Intangible Asset arising from
a service concession arrangement (construction and creation of Project assets, which will be
returned to Government of Nepal on expiry of lease period of 35 years from the effective date
of agreement) when it has a right to sale the electricity generated by project. An intangible
asset is measured at fair value on initial recognition and subsequent to initial recognition,
the intangible asset is measured at cost, which includes capitalized borrowing cost, less
accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses.

The Company recognizes an asset arising from a service concession arrangement when it
has a right to charge for use of the concession infrastructure. An intangible asset received
as consideration for providing construction services in a service concession arrangement is
measured at fair value on initial recognition with reference to the fair value of the services
provided. Subsequent to initial recognition, the intangible asset is measured at cost, which
includes capitalized borrowing cost, less accumulated amortization and accumulated
impairment losses.

The Company has classified an arrangement for sale of power as a service concession
arrangement. Accordingly, the carrying amount of assets under construction and capital
advances has been reclassified as an intangible asset in accordance with IFRIC 12 on Service
Concession Arrangement.

The estimated effective useful life of an intangible asset in a service concession arrangement
is the period from when the Company is able to bill the NEA for the supply of electricity
generated by the hydropower infrastructure to the end of the concession period.

The company has recognized an intangible asset with respect to the consideration arising
out of the management. The company has recorded revenue of NPR 2,703,275,334 for FY
2080/81 and of NPR 2,257,528,603 corresponding to FY 2079/80 representing revenue from
the construction activities carried out by the company during the year and comparative previous
year with respect to the aforesaid project. The revenue recognized in relation to construction
during the year represents the fair value of the construction services provided in constructing
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b)

the project. The company has recognized an intangible asset received as consideration for
providing construction services concession arrangement of NPR 6,224,373,633 representing
the right to charge users a fee for the use of the infrastructure of the arrangement.

Revenue Recognition
i)  NFRS- 15: Revenue from Contract with Customers

The Accounting Standard Board of Nepal issued a new standard for revenue recognition which

overhauls the existing revenue recognition standards. The Standard requires the following

five step model framework to be followed for revenue recognition:

- Identification of the contracts with customer

- Identification of the performance obligations in the contract

- Determination of transaction price

- Allocation of the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract (as
identified in step ii)

- Recognition of revenue when the entity satisfies a performance obligation

The company has recognised the contract cost incurred during the reporting period upto
commercial Operation Date (COD) of the project as expenses and has matched the contract
revenue to the total contract cost incurred. Details of revenue is as below;

For the Year ended For the Year ended

Particulars

on 2081/3/31 on 2080/3/31
Contract cost incured for project development during the year 2.703,275.334 2.257.528.603
Revenue recognised as per [FRIC-12 during the year 2.703.275.334 2.257.528.603

The Company is yet to start generation of hydroelectricity and currently it is at construction
phase. Revenue and margin from the construction phase cannot be estimated reliably. Hence,
profit margin on construction phase is assumed to be 0% and accordingly revenue and cost
during the construction phase has been recognized which is equal to actual construction cost
incurred during the period.

(ii) Sale of Electricity

Revenue from sale of electricity will be recognized on the basis of meter reading in accordance
with Power Purchase Agreement (PPA), after Commercial Operation Date (COD).

Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is a lease, or it contains a lease, is based on
the substance of the arrangement and requires an assessment of whether the fulfillment of the
arrangement is dependent on the use of specific assets and the arrangement conveys a right to
use the asset.

A lesse is required to recognise a right-of-use asset (ROU) representing its right to use the
underlying leased asset and a lease liability representing its obligation to make lease payments.
The Standard permits a lessee to choose either a full retrospective or modified retrospective
transition approach.

The Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability for the remaining period of
lease. The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which compromises the initial amount
of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement
date, plus any intial direct cost incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove any
improvements made to office premises.

akgaffralﬁ?fa)—yfééaﬁr
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Right-of-use asset is subsquently depreciated using the straight line method from the
commencement date to the end of lease term. In addition, the right-of-use asset is periodically
reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain re-measurements of the lease
liability.

Company has recognised right-of-use asset adopting modified retrospective transition

approach. Cost of Borrowing at the rate 12% has been considered as the incremental borrowing
rate.

Lease liablity is measured at amortised cost using effective interest method. It is remeasured
when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or rate,
if there is a change in the company's estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a
residual value guarantee, if the company changes its assessment of whether it will exercise
a purchase, extension or termination option or if there is a revised in-substance fixed lease
payments.

When the lease liability is re-measured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the
carrying amount of the right-of-use asset or is recorded in profit or loss if the carrying amount
of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

The company presents Right-of-use assets (Note-10) and lease liability under account payables
(Note-19) in the Statement of Financial Position.

The interest expenses on lease liability and depreciation charges on Right of use Assets has
been presented under Interest expenses of right of use assets and depreciation of Right of use
Assets during construction phase are charged to Statement of Profit or loss.

d) Taxation
Income Tax expense represents the sum of the current tax and deferred tax.
(i) Current Tax

Current tax which comprises expected tax payable or receivables is based on taxable profit
or loss for the year based on Income Tax Act 2058 and any adjustments to the tax payable or
receivable in respect of previous years. The Company’s liability for current tax is to calculate
using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period. The Company is in tax holiday, thus has no income tax liability is calculated.

Current tax assets and liabilities are offset if certain criteria are met.
(i) Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary difference between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation
of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary
differences. Deferred Tax Assets (DTA) are generally recognized for all deductible temporary
differences to the extent that is probable that taxable profits will be available against which
those deductible temporary differences can be utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and
reduced to the extent that is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available
to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred Tax Liabilities (DTL) and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to
apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the assets realized, based on tax rates
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(and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period. The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences
that would follow from the manner in which the company expects, at the end of the reporting
period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

As the company is in construction phase and there are no temporary difference between tax
base and accounting base, and accordingly, company has not created deferred tax on reporting
period.

Foreign currency transaction

In preparing the financial statements of the Company, transaction in currencies other than the
Company’s functional currency (foreign currencies) are recognized at the rates of exchange
prevailing at the dates of transactions.

At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing at the date. Non-monetary items carried at the fair value
that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the date
when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of
historical cost in foreign currency are not retranslated. However, company does not have
foreign currency as of reporting date.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are tangible items that are held for use in the production or
supply of goods or services, for rental to others, or for administrative purposes; and are
expected to be used during more than one period. Property, plant and equipment are stated at
the cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only if it is probable that the future economic benefits
associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company.

Depreciation is recognized so as to write off the cost of assets less their residual values over
their estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives, residual
values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the
effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis. The estimate useful
lives of various assets are as follows:

Estimated useful lives

1. Furniture and Fixture 4 years
2. Computers and Accessories 4 years
3. Office Equipment 6.67 years
4. Vehicles 20 years
5. Leasehold Development 10 years

Estimated useful lives of Leasehold Development has been revised from 8 years to 10 years
as per Rent agreement. Effect of change in estimated useful lives is applied prospectively as
change in accounting estimates.

Item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of asset. Any gain or loss arising
on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the
difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized
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as profit or loss. However; no any item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized
during this reporting period.

Depreciation on Property, plant and equipment other than Right of Use Assets are capitalised
as there assets are directly used for the construction and development of the Intangible Assets
(Project under development).

g) Intangible assets (owned)

An intangible asset is recognized if it is probable that the extended future economic benefits
that are attributable to the asset will flow to the entity and the cost of the asset can be measured
reliably.

Intangible asset acquired separately with finite life

Intangible assets with finite useful life that are acquired separately are carried at cost less
accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses. Subsequent expenditure is
capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in the specific asset
to which it relates. Amortization is recognized on a straight-line basis over their estimated
useful life, and estimated being accounted for on a prospective basis.

h) Impairment

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amount of its tangible
and intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss, if any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset
is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). When it is not
possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the company estimates the
recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs. When a reasonable
and consistent basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also allocated to
individual cash generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest group of cash
generating units for which a reasonable and consistent basis can be identified.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful life and intangible assets not yet available for use are
tested for impairment at least annually, and whenever there is an indication that the asset may
be impaired.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less cost to sell and value in use. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-
tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset or cash generating unit.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash generating unit) is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash generating unit) is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognized immediately in the statement of profit
and loss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash
generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that
the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset (or cash generating unit) in
prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognized immediately in the statement of
profit and loss.
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i) Employee benefits

Short term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits are expensed as the related service is provided. A liability is
recognized for the amount expected to be paid if the Company has present or constructive
obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the employees and the
obligation can be estimated reliably.

Retirement benefits and other long-term employee benefits

Company is associated with SSF and employee related liabilities have been contributed to
SSF and Company does not have long term liabilities related to employees retirement benefits
as at reporting date.

j) "Earnings Per Share (EPS):

i.

1

Basic earning per share is computed by dividing the profit/(loss) for the year by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for treasury
shares, bonus issue, bonus element in a right issue to existing shareholders, share split
and reverse share split (consolidation of shares)."

Diluted earning per share is computed by dividing the profit/(loss) for the year as adjusted
for dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income (net of any attributable
taxes) relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of
equity shares considered for deriving basic earning per share and the weighted average
number of equity share which could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive
potential equity shares. Potential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if their
conversion to equity shares would decrease the net profit per share from continuing
ordinary operations. Potential dilutive equity shares are deemed to be converted as at the
beginning of the period, unless they have been issued at a later date. Diluted EPS has not
been calculated as no potential equity exists as on the reporting periods.

k) Provisions and contingent liabilities

(1)

(i)

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or
constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that the Company will be required
to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required
to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking in to account
the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured
using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is
determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects
current market assessment of time value of money and the risks specific to the liability
(when the effect of the time value of money is material).

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected
to be recovered from a third party, a receivable is recognized as an asset if it is virtually
certain that reimbursement will be received, and the amount of the receivable can be
measured reliably.

A contingent liability exists when there is a possible but not probable obligation, or a
present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources, or a
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present obligation whose amount cannot be estimated reliably. Contingent liabilities do
not warrant provisions, but are disclosed unless the possibility of outflow of resources is
remote. Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.
However, contingent assets are assessed continually and if it is virtually certain that an
inflow of economic benefits will arise, the asset and related income are recognized in the
period in which the change occurs.

1) Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities,
as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition
of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognized
immediately in profit or loss.

(i) Financial assets

Financial assets are classified into the following specified categories: financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss (FVTPL), ‘held to maturity’ investments, ‘available for sale’
(AFS) financial assets and ‘loans receivables’ based on the characteristics of each instrument.
The classification depends on the nature and purpose of the financial assets and is determined
at the time of initial recognition. Of these categories, the company only has loans and
receivables.

(a) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
that are not quoted in active market. Loans and receivables including other receivables and
bank and cash balances are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method,
less any impairment.

Interest income, if any, is recognized by applying the effective interest rate, except for short-
term receivables when the recognition of interest would be immaterial.

(b) Lffective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a debt instrument
and of allocating interest income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate
that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees paid or received that
form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or
discounts) through the expected life of the financial instrument of where appropriate, a shorter
period, to the net carrying amount of the financial instrument.

Income/expense, if any, arising on financial instruments after applying an effective interest
rate is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss and is included in the “Other finance
income” or “Other finance cost” line item. During the reporting period no income/expense as
“Other finance income” or “Other finance cost” was recognized in the Statement of Profit and
Loss as
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(¢c) Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, being loans and receivables, are assessed for indicators of impairment at
the end of each reporting period. Financial assets are considered to be impaired when there
is objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial
recognition of the financial asset, the estimated future cash flows of the investment have been
affected.

For all financial assets other than available for sale assets, objective evidence of impairment
could include:

1. Significant financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty; or

2. Breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or principal payments;
or

3. It becomes probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or financial re-organization;
or

4. The disappearance of an active market for that financial asset because of financial
difficulties.

For financial assets carried at amortized cost, the amount of the impairment loss recognized is
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future
cash flows, discounted at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate.

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of the impairment loss is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future
cash flows discounted at the current market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such
impairment loss will not be reversed in subsequent periods.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the impairment loss directly for all
financial assets.

For financial assets measured at amortized cost, if, in a subsequent period, the amount of the
impairment loss decreases, and the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment is reserved does not exceed what the amortized cost would have been
had the impairment not been recognized.

(d) Derecognition of financial assets

The company de-recognizes a financial asset only when the contractual right to the cash flows
from the assets expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risk and
rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity. If the Company recognizes its retained
interest in the asset and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirely, the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or
loss that had been recognized in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is
recognized in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities and equity
(a) Classification as debt or equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified according to
the substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial
liability and an equity instrument.
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(b) Equity Instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the
Company after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments are recorded at the proceeds
received net of direct issue costs.

Additional amount injected in the form of advance for share capital from promoter which
are not intended to be repaid are treated as equity (additional paid capital) in the financial
statements.

(¢c) Financial Liabilities

"Financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs, and are
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest rate method where the
time value of money is significant. Interestbearing bank loans, overdrafts and issued debt are
initially measured at fair value and are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate method. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs)
and the settlement or redemption of borrowings is recognised over the term of the borrowings
in the statement of profit and loss.

For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying
amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments."

(d) Derecognition of financial liabilities

The company derecognizes financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s
obligations are discharged, cancelled or they expire. The difference between the carrying
amount of the financial liability derecognized and the consideration paid and payable is
recognized in profit or loss.

m)  Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, together with other
short-term, highly liquid investments maturing within 90 days from the date of acquisition that
are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value.

n)  Equity and reserves

Share Capital represents the nominal (par) value of ordinary equity shares that have been
issued.

aaﬁalﬁafyﬂ?lﬂaﬁrxx
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Vision Energy and Power Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

4. INCOME
The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these
financial statements, unless otherwise stated.

For the Year ended "For the Year ended on
on 2081/3/31 2080/3/31 (Restated)"

 Construction revenue as per IFRIC-12 2,703,275,334 | 2,257,528,603

Other income
Sundry Balance written back - -

[ Other (losses)/gains-net
reign exchange (losses)/gain

5. COST OF SALES
For the Year ended "For the Year ended on
on 2081/3/31 2080/3/31 (Restated)"

Construction Expenses as per IFRIC-12 703,275,334 2,257,528,603

Construction expenses represents aggregate of construction cost inccurred for the creation of project
assets during the reporting period.

6. ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
For the Year ended "For the Year ended on
on 2081/3/31 2080/3/31 (Restated)"
AGM Expenses-Mgmt 25,655 47235
Audit Expenses-Mgmt 14,415 240,350
Audit Fee Expenses-Mgmt 508,500 339,000
House Rent Expenses - 1,732,500

7. FINANCE COST

For the Year ended "For the Year
on 2081/3/31 ended on 2080/3/31
(Restated)"
Interest on Term Loan and Bridge Gap Loan 642,158,479 204,777,386
Less: Interest during construction period Capitalized (642,158,479) (204,777,386)

Finance costs
Finance Income = =
Total finance income

w8 = ora arfiar uferdeor
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Vision Energy and Power Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

Notes formimg an integral part of the financial statements

9 INTANGIBLE ASSETS UNDER DEVELOPMENT (PROJECT ASSETS)

Work-in-Progress

 Addition
Deletion

Addition
Deletion

Carrying Amounts
As at 16 July 2022
As at 16 July 2023
As at 15 July 2024

2,257,528,603

2,703,275,334

1,263,569,696

3,521,098,300
6,224,373,633

Sub-Note 9.1

Intangible Assets (Project under development)

Particulars

(Amount in NRs.)

As at 31st " As at 31st Ashadh,

Ashadh, 2081

Pre-Operating Expenses

Desk Study Expenses 6,792,913 6,792,913
Financial Feasibility Expenses 169,500 169,500
ESR Feasibility Expenses 10,258,504 10,258,504
ERT Survey Expenses 915,000 915,000
Topography Survey Expenses 6,635,750 6,635,750
Water Measurement Expenses 3,447,669 3,447,669
Geophysical Investigation Expenses 7,022,166 7,022,166
Legal Expenses 2,470,128 2,470,128
Grid Connection Expenses 502,000 502,000
PPA Expenses 792,488 792,488
Survey Expenses 25,835,205 25,835,205
Survey License Expenses TL 80,000 80,000
Generation License Expenses 3,222,959 3,222,959
Salary & Allowance 56,620,548 56,620,548
Advertisement Expenses 165,138 165,138

2080 (Restated) "

¥0 ! oreit arftfas yf—&‘lé?a
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Particulars

As at 31st

" As at 31st Ashadh,

Meeting Allowance

Meeting & Program Expenses
Repair & Maintenance

Social Mitigation (Public Relation & Promotion Expenses)
Site Development Expenses

Project Compensation Expenses
Project Development Expenses
Travelling Expenses

Vehicle and Helicopter Hire Charges
Project Site Expenses

Internet, Data Expenses

TADA Expenses

Engineering Consulting Service Expenses

Office Administrative Expenses

Ashadh, 2081

2,936,477
5,769,611
975,802
2,587,683
28,371,000
9,500,000
27,914,241
2,303,001
3,550,620
4,064,222
421,088
2,555,898
14,826,091
15,346,141

2080 (Restated) "

2,936,477
5,769,611
975,802
2,587,683
28,371,000
9,500,000
27,914,241
2,303,001
3,550,620
4,064,222
421,088
2,555,898
14,826,091
15,346,141

Civil Works

Particulars

Construction of Civil Works

Construction Power Work- Exp

Explosives Supply & Management

TOD Meter & Power Consumption Expenses

Electromechanical Works

Particulars

As at 31st
Ashadh, 2081

1,734,802,091

120,715,510
153,771,144
2,927,793

Asat 31st
Ashadh, 2081

" As at 31st Ashadh,
2080 (Restated) "

782,032,023
85,480,384
78,848,648

1,298,585

" As at 31st Ashadh,
2080 (Restated) "

Custom Expenses - EM Works

Electrical Equipment's -EM Works

LC Charge-Electromechanical Works-Supply

LC Charge-Electromechanical Works-Service
Transportation Expenses-EM Works (Service)

e _
o1l anfiieas aferdeasr —a y¢
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8,276,746
576,828,535
16,980,103
1,598,471
16,459,828

119,514
138,553,898
16,980,103
1,577,896




Hydromechanical Works

T O As ;t.t 31st "As _at 31st Ashadh,

Ashadh, 2081 2080 (Restated) "

Custom Charge -HM Works 9,176,345 8,790,087
Custom Expenses 7,485 7,485
LC Charge -Hydromechanical Works 3,946,555 3,946,555
Warehouse Charge -HM Works 7,625 7,625
Gate Works and Pipe Erection Works -HM 75,672,233 10,260,692
Pipe & Pipe Accessories -HM Works 793,336,638 767,684,415
Road Tax Charge-HM Works 7,300 7,300
Transportation Expenses -HM Works 87,157,995 85,445,545
Unloading of Pipes & Accessories -HM Works 6,780,000 6,655,700
Non Destructive Testing of Penstock Pipes 2,332,857 -
Painting Works of Penstock Pipes 16,107,096 -
Testing & Inspection Expenses -HM Works 44,070 -

Transmission Line and Switchyard

Patiitaiare As at 31st " Asat 3 1st Ashadh,
Ashadh, 2081 2080 (Restated) "

TL Survey Expenses 34,890 34,890
TL Survey License Expenses 80,000 80,000
Wages for TL Survey 98,737 98,737
Transmission Line & Interconnection Works-Power Chaina 47,496,582 18,775,176
Transmission Line License Expenses 3,000,000 3,000,000
Sub-Station Bay Preparation Exp-NLHP 7,557,666 7,557,666
Construction of Bay at Garjyang Sub-Station 11,291,749 -
Custom Expenses -TL Works 6,605,276 -
LC Charge -Transmission Line & Interconnection Works 1,879,958 =
Transmission Line Accessories-Supply 3,775,262 -
Transmission Line Tower Materials-Supply 273,238,382 -

Land Acquisition/ Compensation/Development

Particulars

Land & Land Development Expenses

As at 31st
Ashadh, 2081

77,318,125

" As at 31st Ashadh,
2080 (Restated) "

74,228,692

.—ﬂ
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Project Supervision, Management and Engineering

As at 31st
Ashadh, 2081

3,258,123
90,078
336,975,592

Particulars

Credit Rating Expenses
Software Renewal & AMC Expenses

Supervision & Management Exp
Vehicle Hire Expenses-NLHP

Construction, Design and DPR
As at 31st
Ashadh, 2081
25,217,533
565,000
2,104,399

Particulars

Feasibility and Detail Design Expenses
Detail Design -Nupche Bridge
Hydromechanical Design-Design/Drawing

Office Building including Camp Facilities

3,687,983

" As at 31st Ashadh,
2080 (Restated) "

2,636,641
46,991
184,029,582
2,062,306

"As at 31st Ashadh,
2080 (Restated) "

25,217,533
565,000
1,921,452

" As at 31st Ashadh,

Particulars Asakolef
Ashadh, 2081

Camp Building-Site 45,280,354
Camping Materials/Consumables 7,918,899
Camp Facilities Expenses 35,967,057
Repair & Maintenance of Camp Building 22,100
Wages for Camp Water Supply & Management 251,414

3,314,416

Construction of Meetin Hall and Executive Office

Infrastructure Development (Temporary and Permanent)

Particulars

As at 31st Ashadh,

2081

2080 (Restated) "
39,641,309
7,918,899
35,832,787
22,100
251,415

"As at 31st Ashadh,
2080 (Restated) "

Access Road

Bridge Construction

Construction of Likhu Bridge
Construction of Nupche Bridge - I
Construction of Nupche Bridge - 11
Transportation Expenses

Wages for Access Road

Construction of Helipad

ordl arfcias ulcideasr L. 4o
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424,296,203
455,757
32,112,252
20,203,027
22,519,808
3,382,546
782,119
502,918

415,018,963
455,757
32,112,252
20,203,027
22,519,808
3,382,546
302,725
502,918




Particalate As at 31st Ashadh, "As at 31st Ashadh,

2081 2080 (Restated) "
Day Works and Provisional Sums 5,870,594 2,063,415
Extra Widening and Upgradation of Road 6,056,194 6,056,194
Structure Protection & Rehabilitation 87,404,667 37,907,031
Vehicle and Equipment Rental 1,903,618 282,500
Wages for Bridge Construction 39,495 39,495

Environment Mitigation and Social Responsibilities

Particulars

As at 31st Ashadh,

2081

" As at 31st Ashadh,

Advertisement Expenses -TL (Mitigation) 125,414 125,414
CSR Expenses 11,692,308 6,255,535
EHS Audit Expenses 58,824 58,824
EIA Expenses - Social 34,177,279 34,177,279
IEE Expenses of TL -Mitigation 2,712,400 2,712,400
Public Hearing Expenses-NLHP 35,579 35,579
Public Hearing Exp for TL - Mitigation 86,925 86,925
Social Mitigation Exp-NLHP 1,088,781 1,078,781
Tree Cutting & Land Acquisition Exp -Mitigation 86,506,486 26,469,375
Wages for Access Road - Mitigation 97,466 97,466
Construction of Health Post -CSR 1,582.175 1,582,175
Construction of Marbu Khola River Crossing 4,492,979 4,492,979
Excavator Expenses-CSR 594,380 594,380
School & Road Fencing-CSR 503,897 503,897
Consultancy Fee Expenses-EIA 220,350 220,350
Plantation Expenses 1,054,342 964,342

2080 (Restated) "

Loan Documentation Fee

Particulars

Loan Processing Fee

As at 31st Ashadh,

2081

" As at 31st Ashadh,
2080 (Restated) "

61,638,528 58,349,000

Wy = o1t arftias aferdeor
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Interest during construction

As at 31st Ashadh, " As at 31st Ashadh,

Particulars

2081 2080 (Restated) "
Interest on Term Loan-BoK 41,840,720 13,152,879
Interest on Term Loan-Citizens Bank 60,088,205 19,511,568
Interest on Term Loan-HBL 121,094,594 39,614,461
Interest on Term Loan-KBL 118,937,911 38,850,163
Interest on Term Loan-KSBBL 41,073,007 8,149,605
Interest on Term Loan Loan-ADBL 74,007,755 25,033,610
Interest on Term Loan-MBL 119,412,744 38,532,615
Interest on Term Loan-RBB 61,488,743 20,413,095
Interest on BGL 4,214,800 1,519,390

Note-10
Right of Use Asset

Gross Block

Balance as at 1st Shrawan 2080 (17th July 2023) -
Additions 8,074,784

Disposals

Accumulated Depreciation and Impairment
Balance as at 1st Shrawan 2080 (17th July 2023) -
Additions 1,468,143
Disposals

Nét.Block” .
Balance as at 31st Ashadh 2080 (16th July 2023) -
Balance as at 31st Ashadh 2081 (15th July 2024) 6,606,642

11 OTHER INVESTMENT

Ashadh 31st, "Ashadh 31st, 2080
2081 (Restated) "

Investment in Shares of Nepal Power Exchange Limited 1,000,000 1,000,000
Less: provision for impairment of investment - -

Other Investment

Less: Non-current (1,000,000) (1,000,000)

" o1t arffas gicidaor —s w3
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12 PREPAYMENTS

Ashadh 31st, 2081

" Ashadh 31st, 2080

Prepayments

13 DEPOSIT

Deposit

Bank Gurantee and LC Margin

Less: Non-current

14 CASHAND CASH EQUIVALENT

Less: Non-current

Ashadh 31st, 2081

36,397,260
36,397,260

(Restated) "
Advances to Contractor 1,027,053.818 882,221,043
Advance for Land Acquisition 3,201,000 27.482,000
Other Advances 15,194,625 29,061,402
Office Advances 262,703 7,311
Advance for Investment 2,400,000 -
Advance Tax 3,980,883 3,805,136
Prepaid Expenses 517,302 421,367

"Ashadh 31st, 2080

(Restated)"
51,553,000
51,553,000

"Ashadh 31st, 208(
Cash and Cash Equivalent Ashadh 31st, 2081 Aghach 31“;,, uBg
(Restated)
Cash in hand 25216 59,308
Cash at bank 530,407,849 23,734,668

Short-term bank deposits

Total current assets

FY ended 16-07-2023
FY ended 15-07-2024

1,018,345,234
1,619,444,655

15 SHARE CAPITAL

Share capital

Ashadh 31st, 2081

""Ashadh 31st,

32,500,000 Equity Shares of Rs.100/-each
Issued:

32,500,000 Equity Shares of Rs.100/-each
Subscribed:

10,332,590/6,958,838 Equity Shares of Rs.100/-each

3,250,000,000

3,250,000,000

1,033,259,000

2080 (Restated)"
3,250,000,000

3,250,000,000

695,883,800

43 s o1 arfdfas yf—&‘lé?a
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"Ashadh 31st,

Share capit Ash: st, 208 -
Share capital Ashadh 31st, 2081 2080 (Restated)"

Paid Up:
10,332,590/6,958,838 Equity Shares of Rs.100/-each 1,033,259,000 695,883,800

Share Advance 1,602,245,.877 1,110,611,099

Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year
Balance as at the opening date 6,958,838 6,958,838
Add: shares issued during the year 3,373,752 -

16 RETAINED EARNING

"Ashadh 31st, 2080
(Restated)"

Balance as at the opening date (2,359,085) -
Net Profit/(Loss) during the year (2,937,569) (2,359,085)

17 BORROWINGS

Retained earning Ashadh 31st, 2081

"Ashadh 31st, 2080
(Restated)"

Borrowings Ashadh 31st, 2081

Non-current
Borrwoings from banks 5,033,114,250 2,631,382,694

Less: Current Portion of Long Term Loans - -

Current
Bank Loan Bridge Gap Loan - -

18 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Ashadh 31st, "Ashadh 31st,
Trade and other payables shchi st Ll o5

2081 2080 (Restated)"
Duties & Taxes 6,775,725 2,907,735
Salary Payable 2,442 888 2,042 881
CIT & SSF Payable 136,000 166,000
Parties Payable 82,074,011 77,933,399
Other Payables 1,872,752 -

S ——— P — - wy
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Trade and other payables

19 LEASE LIABILITY

Ashadh 31st,

2081

" Ashadh 31st,
2080 (Restated)"

Retention on Access Road 31,476 1,960
Retention on Camp Building Facilities 251,525 251,525
Retention on Construction Power 1,906,602 2.735.762
Retention on Civil Works 78,376,327 40,037,697
Retention on HM Erection Works -Workshop 3,348,329 454,013
Retention on Supervision and Management 1,266,787 705,565
Retention on Transmission Line Works -Power China 4,203,237 1,661,520
Retention on HM Works-Design (EI Maven) 21,044 19,215
Retention of EM Works (Supply) -Voith Hydro 28,841,427 6,927,695
Retention on Construction of Bay at Garjyang - ] & K 499 635 -
Retention on Construction of Camp Building-Shiva Khimti 390,779 -
Retention on NDT of Penstock Pipes-Shine Hydro 103,224 -
Retention on Painting Works of Penstock Pipes -Shreebalaji 726,159 -
Retention on Protection Works in S-Turning-Shyarim Cho 87,278 -
Retention on Road Rehabilitation at Deurali Section 72725 -
Retention on Road Rehab -Mongolian Infra. Group 31,185

" Ashs it, 2
Lease Liability Ashadh 31st, 2081 Asbadh 3151, 2034
(Restated)

Lease Liability as per NFRS-16 7180641 -

GIT.d. 90T0/0L?




18. FINANCIALASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

18.1 Capital Management

The Company has been set-up to construct and operate hydropower plant and capital structure is

designed accordingly it will ensure that the Company will be able to continue as a going concern while

maximizing the returns to stakeholders. Currently, the company is not subject to any externally imposed

capital requirements. The Company’s management reviews the capital structure of the Company on a

regular basis.

The Company is constructing the hydro-power plant, significant portion of capital has been invested

and had debt funding significant portion of the total capital requirement for the project.

18.2 Financial assets

As at 15 July 2024

Financial assets

as per SOFP

Notes

Assets at fair value
Designated Available

Assets at amortised costs

Loans and

Total

Cash balance

Balance with bank
Prepayments
Gurantee margin
Other Financial Assets

Financial Assets
_ (vcnnent)

As at 16 July 2023

Financial assets

as per SOFP

14
14
12

Notes

Assets at fair value
Designated Available

Receivables
29.216
530,407,849
1.052.610,330
36,397,260

1,000,000

Assets at amortised costs

Loans and

29216
530,407,849
1,052.610.330
36,397,260

1,000,000

Cash balance
Balance with bank
Prepayments

Gurantee margin
Other Financial Assets

Financial Assets
(Investment)

14
14
12

Receivables
59.308
23,734,668
942,998,258
51,553,000

1,000,000

59.308
23,734,668
942.998.258
51,553,000

1,000,000

ordl arfcias ulcideasr L. ug
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18.3 Financial liabilities

Liabilities at fair value = Liabilities

Financial liabilities as per SOFP Notes Trading Designa_tcd at amortised Total
= at FVYTPL costs

As at 15 July 2024

Duties & Taxes 6,775,725 6.775.725
Salary Payable 2,442,888 2,442 888
CIT & SSF Payable 136,000 136,000
Parties Payable 82,074,011 82.074.011
Other Payables 1.872.752 1,872,752
Retention on Access Road 31.476 31.476
Retention on Camp Building Facilities 251,525 251,525
Retention on Construction Power 1,906,602 1.906.602
Retention on Civil Works 78.376.327 78.376.327
Retention on HM Erection Works -Workshop 3.348.329 3.348.329
Retention on Supervision and Management 1.266.787 1.266.787
Retention on Transmission Line Works -Power China 4,203,237 4,203,237
Retention on HM Works-Design (EI Maven) 21,044 21,044
Retention of EM Works (Supply) -Voith Hydro 28.841.427 28.841.427
Retention on Construction of Bay at Garjvang - ] & K 499,635 499,635
Retention on Construction of Camp Building-Shiva Khimti 390,779 390,779
Retention on NDT of Penstock Pipes-Shine Hydro 103,224 103,224
Retention on Painting Works of Penstock Pipes -Shreebalaji 726,159 726.159
Retention on Protection Works in S-Turning-Shyarim Cho 87.278 87.278
Retention on Road Rehabilitation at Deurali Section 72725 TL TS
Retention on Road Rehab -Mongolian Infra. Group 31185 31,185

As at 16 July 2023

Duties & Taxes 2,907,735 2,907,735
Salary Payable 2.042.881 2.042 881
CIT & SSF Payable 166.000 166.000
Parties Payable 77.933,399 | 77.933,399
Retention on Access Road 1.960 1.960
Retention on Camp Building Facilities 251595 251,525
Retention on Construction Power 2735762 2.735.762
Retention on Civil Works 40,037,697 40.037.697
Retention on HM Erection Works -Workshop 454013 454,013
Retention on Supervision and Management 705,565 705.565
Retention on Transmission Line Works -Power China 1,661.520 1,661,520
Retention on HM Works-Design (EI Maven) 19.215 19215
\Retention of EM Works (Supp]y) -Voith H_ydro 6,_92?3695 | 6_,92?_,_695

Retension amount: Payments to the contract 1s made on the basis of scheduled milestone for the perfomance
obligation satsified overtime subjected to specified percentage retension/withholding of each milestone
payment. The company concludes that retension of a specified percentag of each milestone payment is
intended to protect the company from the contractor failing to adequalty complete its obligation under the
contract, and concludes that retension does not include a significant financiang component.

quaa?alﬁ?fa)—y%f)aﬁr
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18.4 Financial instruments measurement at fair value -fair value hierarchy

Assets and Liabilities Carrying e Quoted market Observable Unobservable
23-24 amount Hairyaluc

Cash at vault 29.216 29.216 29,216
Balances with banks 530.407,849 530.407.849 530.407.849
Prepayments 1.052.610.330 | 1.052.610.330 1.052.610.330
Other Financial Assets 37.397.260 37.397.260 37.397.260
Liabilities

Trade and other payables 93,301,376 93,301.376 93,301,376
Retention money payable 120.157,739 120,157.739 120,157.739
Borrowing-non current 5.033,114.250 [ 5.033.114.250 5.033,114,250
Borrowing-cutrent o £ =

Assets and Liabilities Carrying Fait Vilie Ql.m!ct! market Ol)scf\"illllc .
22-23 amount prices (Level-1) Inputs (Level-2)
Cash at vault 59.308 59.308 59.308
Balances with banks 23.734.668 23.734.668 23.734.668
Prepayments 942.998.258 942.998.258 942.998.258
Other Financial Assets 52.553.000 52,553.000 52,553,000
Liabilities
Trade and other payables 83.050.016 83.050.016 83.050.016
Retention money payable 52.794.952 52.794.952 52.794.952
Borrowing-non current 2,631.382.694 | 2.631.382.694 2,631,382.694
Borrowing-current - - -

Unobservable

The carrying amount of the Company’s financial assets and financial liabilities are reasonable approximation
of their fair value.

All of the financial assets and liabilites are current assets and liaiblities and the fair value of such current assets
and current liabilites equalys their carrying amount, as the impact of dicsounting in not singinificant.

18.5 Risk management
The Company’s operations expose the Company to various risks. These risks include market risk
(including currency risks, interest rate risk and other price risk), credit and liquidity risk.

a) Risk Management Framework

The Company’s board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight
of the Company’s risk management framework. The Company’s risk management policies are
established to identify and analyses the risks faced by the Company to set appropriate risk limits
and controls and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems
are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and Company’s activities. The
Company aims to maintain a disciplined and constructive control environment in which all
employees understand their roles and obligations.

L
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b)

d)

The Board of Directors oversees how management monitors compliance with the Company’s
risk management policies and procedures, and reviews the adequacy of the risk management
framework in relation to the risks faced by the Company.

Credit risk management

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial
instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Company’s
receivables from customers. The management accordingly, does not believe that the Company has
any exposure to credit risk as the Nepal Electricity is owned by the Government of Nepal, when
the Company passes the milestone of COD it will receive consideration for sale of electricity to
NEA as specified in PPA.

Market risk management

Market risk 1s the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market prices. Market prices comprise three types of risk: interest rate risk,
currency risk and other price risk such as equity price risk and commodity price risk. Financial
istruments affected by market risk include: loans and borrowings, deposits, AFS financial assets
and derivative financial instruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage and
control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimizing the return.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of
changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Company’s long-term debt obligations
with floating interest rates.

The Company is exposed to currency risk to the extent that there are payables in currencies in
which goods and services have been imported and are denominated in the respective functional
currencies. The functional currencies of the Company are Nepalese Rupee. The currencies in
which these transactions are primarily denominated are US dollars and Indian Rupee. However,
there have been no currency fluctuations of Indian Rupee vis-a-vis Nepalese Rupee, as the Neplase
Rupee is fixed to Indian Rupee.

Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument
will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk
of changes in foreign exchange rates relates primarily to the Company’s imported of plant or
eqipment denominated in USD whereas operating activities are not expose to risk of changes in
foreign exchange rates.

Liquidity risk
Cash flow forcasting i1s performed in the operation to ensure it has sufficient cash to meet operation
need.

Liquidity risk 1s the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations
associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial
asset. The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that will
always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed
conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company’s reputation.
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All the contractual maturities of the financial liabilities at the reporting date that will matured with
next 12 months period realtes to construction activites and the Company will have funds to meet
such haiblities when they become due.

19. Income tax
(i) Current Tax
As per the Nepalese tax laws, the Company has not recognized any current tax expenses as there
1s not assessable income and its current year of operation falls under the project construction
period.

(ii) Deferred Tax
As per the Nepalese tax laws in absence of taxable profits, the Company has not recognized any
deferred tax income and expenses.

20. Operating Segments
The company is engaged in the business of generation of electricity from its hydro-power project
situated in Nepal. The generated electricity will be sold to the Nepal Electricity Authority. Accordingly,
the company 1s only operating segment. Since the relevant information is available from the Statement
of financial position and the statement of Compressive income itself, there are no additional disclosures,
to be provided in terms of NFRS 8 on Operating Segments. The Company has not yet attended COD
status.

21. Related party transactions
Disclosure has been made in respect of the transactions in which one party has the ability to control
or exercise significant influence over the financial and operating policies / decisions of the other,
irrespective of whether a price is charged.

The company identifies the following as the related parties under the requirements of NAS 24.

(a) The member of board of directors

(b) The key management personnel of the entity;

(c) The Subsidiary of the entity and its board of directors and key management personnel
(d) The close member of the family of any individual referred to in (a) or (c);

Details of allowances provided to Board of Directors and Key Management Personnel are given below;

Name Designation Amount
TN Acharya Chairman 404,589
Rajesh Kumar Shrestha Director 107,059
Arun Rajauriya Director 124,706
Khageshwor Bohora Director 111,765
Desh Bandhu karki Director 100.000
Snigdha Bhatta Director 64,706
Yogendra Bhattarai Director 117,647
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Details of Salary and other related benefits to Key Management Personnel are given below;

Name Designation Amount

TN Acharya Executive Chairman 4,962,500

Ramesh Adhikari General Manager 4,052,863

22. Restatement of Previous Year Figures
Comparative figures of financial statements related to Project Supervision, Management and
Engineering have been restated as following expenses have been charged to Statement of Profit or
Loss.

"Amount ''As per Audited FS

(NRs.)" FY 2079.80" Restatement Reasons

Particulars

Administrative nature
Supervision & Administrative | expenses previously
alid Exponses et e Management Exp expenses capitalised charged to
profit and loss.
Administrative nature
e _ an ~=n | Supervision & Administrative | expenses previously
Audit Expenses-Mgmt 240,350 MnaicteniExp | exnenses Chitalised chumed o
profit and loss.
Administrative nature
: Supervision & Administrative | expenses previously
ARAIE Bec Lapeiseel ot B0y Management Exp expenses capitalised charged to
profit and loss.
Administrative nature
T oy Supervision & Administrative | expenses previously
House Rent Expenses 1,732,500 Manzgement Bxp expenses capitalised charged to
profit and loss.

Particiilar ""As per Audited "Effect of Restated Figures for
AERELLOT FS FY 2079.80"  Restatement"  31st Ashadh 2080
gﬁi&’ﬁ‘;ﬁe&:‘(ebpmm) 3,523,457.385 (2,359,085) 3,521,098,300
Retained Earnings : 2,359,085 2,359,085
g

23. Contingent liabilities and commitments
There are no reportable contingent liabilities or commitments as at the year end.
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Concreting works of Flushing Canal at Nupche HWs Night view of ongoing works at Nupche HWs

Picture showing Nupche Weir & Cut-off wall View of various components at Nupche HWs
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View of Super passage & Setliing Basin
Inlet Gate at Likhu HWs

View of Intake Area at Likhu HWs View of Likhu Intake Gate
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Civil, EM & HM Interface works at Powerhouse Slab casting works of conirol building at Powerhouse
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Breakthrough of Likkhu Tunnel

Loading explosive for blasting in funnel Participating in breakthrough ceremony of Likhu Tunnel
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Construction of Anchor Block at Nupche HRP
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Plantation work at Lahachhewar

Plantation work at Lahachhewar Water Reservoir for villagers at Lahachhewar
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Commissioning of EOT

Turbine Housing fabrication MIV upstream body casting completed
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Ready to backfill VS-2 Bend Erection works at Inclined Penstock Tunnel
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' Site Inspection Jddfctl AARE® ‘
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Site Inspection of Bend Inspection of Main Inlet Valve
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